
Labette County U.S.D. 506 

October	9,	2023	Board	Meeting	

1



2



AGENDA 
Monday, October 9, 2023, 7:00 PM 

Edna Grade School, Edna, KS 67342 

Our mission: Educating every student every day!           Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child! 

 
At USD 506 – Parents are our partners! 

 

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  

1. Call to Order 
   

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.      
 

3. Consent Agenda                                               
3.1   Approval of September 2023 Board Meeting Minutes  
3.2 Approval of October 2023 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash 
3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees  
3.4 Approval of Personnel: 

• Joyce Hooper—Assistant Cook @ Edna Grade School  
• Heather James—Head Cook @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Bethany McCarty—Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  
• Kristen Shaw—Girls’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  

3.5 Approval of Transfer: 
• Kendra Coffey—Meadow View Cook to Altamont Grade School  

3.6 Approval of Retirements:  
• Teresa Westervelt—Elementary Classroom Instructor @ Bartlett Grade School 

3.7 Approval of Resignations:   
• Melissa Oshel—Head Cook @ Meadow View Grade School  

 
4. Recognitions / Communications   

 
• Juliana Moffatt—Coffee Shop (School Business)         

 
5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 

The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2-minutes 
unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to make 
comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. Persons making comments 
which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 

3



 
 

6. Reports 
6.1  Superintendent  
6.2   Administrative  
6.3 KASB/Legislative   
6.4       SEK Interlocal #637 

 
7. Discussion Items 

7.1 Approval of KASB Policy Updates, Revisions—First Reading (A)  
• JBC—Enrollment 
• JBCC—Enrollment of Nonresident Students 

 
8. Action Items 

8.1 Approval of Bid—Auxiliary Gymnasium Base Bid, Alternate 1, 3, and 4 (A) 
8.2 Approval of Lease Purchase Agreement—Resolution (A) 
8.3 Approval of Bid—Auxiliary Gymnasium Sports Court (A) 
8.4 Approval of Bid—Auxiliary Gymnasium Seating/Bleacher (A) 
8.5 Approval of Bid—Auxiliary Gymnasium Light Package (A) 
8.6 Approval of Bid—Auxiliary Gymnasium Sports Apparatus Package (A) 
8.7 Approval of Purchase of Real Estate—Bartlett House Project (A) 
 

9. Board Member Comments 
 

10. Adjournment 
10.1  Next Regular Meeting: November 13, 2023 at Mound Valley Grade School, Mound   

Valley, Kansas 67354 

 
 
 

A= Action Item  D= Discussion Item                        I= Information Item  

4



Supplemental Agenda  
Board of Education 
Monday, October 9, 2023 
Edna Grade School    
 
 
Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order: 
      The board president will call the meeting to order for business.  
 

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration. 
 

3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda: 
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by  

 consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports, 
 which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and 
 studied the agenda prior to the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request 
 that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion 
 for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by consent,    

items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.7 
 

 3.1 Approval of September 2023 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 9-14)  
 

3.2 Approval of October 2023 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash 
(pgs. 94-109)   
 

3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (pgs. 15-16) 
 
3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 17)  

• Joyce Hooper—Assistant Cook @ Edna Grade School  
• Heather James—Head Cook @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Bethany McCarty—Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  
• Kristen Shaw—Girls’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  

 
3.5 Approval of Transfer: (p. 17) 

• Kenda Coffey—Meadow View Cook to Altamont Grade School 
 

3.6 Approval of Retirements: (p. 18) 
• Teresa Westervelt—Elementary Classroom Instructor @ Bartlett Grade 

School  
 

3.7 Approval of Resignations: (p. 18) 
• Melissa Oshel—Head Cook @ Meadow View Grade School  

 
 

5



4. Recognitions / Communications: 
 

• Juliana Moffatt—Coffee Shop (School Business)          
 
   

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments: 
 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 
2-minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for 
patrons to make comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. 
Persons making comments which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be 
asked to terminate their remarks.  
 

6. Reports: 
 

 6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the   
       scheduled meeting.  

 6.2 Building Administrators- See enclosed reports on pages 19-70.   
 6.3 KASB- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the scheduled         
       meeting.  

6.4 SEK Interlocal #637- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board           
      at the scheduled meeting.  
 
 

7.   Discussion Items- 
 

7.1  Approval of KASB Policy Updates, Revisions—First Reading: 
 
Recommended policy adoptions, revisions, and updates for the board to consider   

 were provided to each member via email and a copy is available on the KASB   
 website.  
   
 The board policy committee, administration, assistant superintendent,    
 and superintendent have reviewed the policies put forth by KASB legal and these  
 are their recommendations for the board to consider for first reading at the October  
 board meeting. Time will be afforded during the July board meeting for whole   
 board discussion. (Pages 71-80) 
 
 
 Dr. Wyrick will ask the board to approve the policies as presented at our November  
 Board Meeting. (I/D)  
 

• JBC—Enrollment 
• JBCC—Enrollment of Nonresident Students 

 

  
 

6



 
8.  Action Items- 
 

8.1  Approval of Bid—Auxiliary Gymnasium Base Bid, Alternate 1, 3, and 4:  
 
Mr. Holtzman and Dr. Wyrick will ask the board to approve the base bid of ($2,090,000), 
Alternate 1 ($1,600), Alternate 3 ($176,000), and Alternate 4 ($48,000) submitted by 
Crossland Construction. Sean Clapp, Architect, will go into more detail during the meeting. 
Please reference the bid tabulation page for a compilation of all bidders and alternates 
submitted. (p. 81) 
(A) 
 
 
8.2  Approval of Lease Purchase Agreement—Resolution:  
 
Dr. Wyrick and Mr. Holtzman will ask the board to approve the lease purchase agreement 
resolution. The resolution is required as the district engages with local banks to execute and 
deliver a lease purchase agreement to finance the acquisition, construction, furnishing, and 
equipping of the auxiliary gymnasium. (Pages 82-83) 
(A) 
 
 
8.3  Approval of Bid—Auxiliary Gymnasium Sports Court: 
 
Mr. Holtzman and Dr. Wyrick will ask the board to approve the base bid of $116,800 from 
Lankford Enterprises, Inc. Sean Clapp, Architect, will go into more detail during the meeting. 
Please reference the 2 bids the district received on pages 84-85. 
(A) 
 
8.4  Approval of Bid—Auxiliary Gymnasium Seating/Bleacher:  
 
Mr. Holtzman and Dr. Wyrick will ask the board to approve the base bid of $99,804 
submitted by Heartland Seating. Sean Clapp, Architect, will go into more detail during the 
meeting. Please reference pages 86-89. 
(A) 

 
 

8.5  Approval of Bid—Auxiliary Gymnasium Light Package: 
 
Mr. Holtzman and Dr. Wyrick will ask the board to approve the base bid of $23,654.31 
submitted by Joplin Supply Company. Sean Clapp, Architect, will go into more detail during 
the meeting. Please reference pages 90-92. 
(A) 
 
8.6  Approval of Bid—Auxiliary Gymnasium Sports Apparatus Package: 
 
Mr. Holtzman and Dr. Wyrick will ask the board to approve the base bid of $151,594 from 
ATHCO. Sean Clapp, Architect, will go into more detail during the meeting. Please reference 
page 93 a detailed description of the bid. 
(A) 

 
 
 

7



8.7  Approval of Purchase of Real Estate—Bartlett House Project: 
 
Dr. Wyrick, Shane Holtzman, and Rich Falkenstien will ask the board to purchase property in 
Bartlett that will be used by our building trades program to construct a new home starting in 
June of 2024.  
(A) 
 

 
9. Board Member Comments- 
 
 Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities 
 for growth at this time.  
 

      10.  Adjournment- 
  

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: November 13, 2023 at Mound Valley 
Grade School, Mound Valley, Kansas 67354. 

8



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office   September 11, 2023      6:55 p.m. 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
Others Present: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent    Kira Eberhart, Parent 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.    Brad Reams, Great Plains Industrial Park 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk    Christina Sykes, Parent 
Isabelle Redford, Communications Director  Ray Nolting, Parsons Sun 
 
 
1. Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Dr. Kolette Smith opened with prayer. 
 
2. Kevin Cole made a motion to approved the printed agenda with the following addition: 
     8.3 add DJEE Policy 
     Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
    Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the following  
    addition: 
    8.3 add DJEE Policy 
    Kevin Cole seconded the motion.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
4. Recognitions/Communications 
    Brad Reams, Great Plains Industrial Park Director gave a very interesting presentation 
    on the Industrial Park.  The Board thanked Mr. Reams for attending the meeting. 
 
5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
    None at this time 
 
 
 

9



 

 

6. Reports 
     6.1 Superintendent Report 
                Dr. Wyrick announced the City of Bartlett was awarded the Department of Commerce Block  
                Development Grant and the $100,000 Grant will go towards building a home in our community.  
                Dr. Wyrick stated the Block Grant will fund our Building Trades Instructor, 7 paid student internships 
                and Supplies/Equipment to build a home in Bartlett during the summer months.  
                Dr. Wyrick stated the Bartlett Housing Committee was formed last year and the goal is to build  
                several homes in Bartlett and then start building homes in our other small communities.   
                Dr. Wyrick announced USD 506 was awarded the Patterson Grant in the amount of $150,000. 
                The Patterson Grant will help fund a Bartlett Grade School Daycare.  
                Dr. Wyrick stated the Road & Bridge Committee made up of USD 506 Staff, County Officials, State 
                Representatives and other patrons toured Highway 160 from Altamont to the Montgomery County Line.  
                The Committee plans to meet regularly in hopes to make the Highway 160 a safer roadway. 
                Mr. Holtzman stated the Bid Opening for the new Auxiliary Gym was extended to September 21 at 2:00 at 
                the Board Office.  
 
     6.2 Administrative Report 
            None at this time 
 
      6.3 KASB/Legislative 
             Kevin Cole stated Dr. Wyrick set in on a KASB Advocacy Meeting with him and  
             will sit in on a couple more soon.  Mr. Cole reported Mark Tallman at KASB was very 
             interested in our District test scores and high graduation rate.  Mr. Tallman will tour 
             our District October 6. 
 
      6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
             No report at this time 
 
 7. Discussion Items 
      None at this time 
 
8. Action Items 
    8.1 Kevin Cole made the motion to approve the 2023-2024 Budget with the proposed 
           Mill Rate of 47.891 along with review of the 2022-2023 State Assessment results 
           reviewed at the August Board Meeting.  Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion 
           carried 7-0. 
 
     8.2 Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the purchase of a Kioti Tractor for the purchase 
            price of $27,425 from Johns Tractor Works.  Dr. Kolette Smith seconded.  Motion  
            carried 7-0. 
 
     8.3 Rich Falkenstien made a motion to approve the DJEE Local Purchasing Policy.   
            Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
 
 
 

10



 

 

9. Executive Session 
     Kevin Cole moved the Board go into executive session for 45 minutes, to discuss 
     an individual employee’s performance pursuant to non-elected personal under KOMA, 
     beginning at 8:30 p.m. and the open meeting will resume in the Board Meeting Room at  
     9:15 p.m.  Dr. Kolette seconded the motion.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
     Dr. Kolette Smith moved to extend the executive session for 5 minutes, to discuss an 
     individual employee’s performance pursuant to non-elected personal under KOMA, 
     beginning at 9:16 p.m. and the open meeting will resume in the Board Meeting Room 
     at 9:21 p.m. Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
     The open meeting resumed at 9:19 p.m. as the 5 minutes requested was not needed. 
 
     No action was taken as a result of executive session. 
 
 
10. Board Member Comments 
 
       Rich Falkenstien – no comments 
 
       Dr. Kolette Smith – no comments 
 
       Justin Bebb thanked all the board members for being present for tonight’s meeting.   
       Mr. Bebb stated the Grant Funding is great to have for our District.  Mr. Bebb stated the  
       District looks great with all the new updates and remodels happening. 
 
       Jessie Foister stated the District looks great with all the updates and remodeling projects. 
       Mrs. Foister thanked all the board members for being here tonight. 
 
       Greg Bogner stated the Grant Funding is great for our District.  Mr. Bogner thanked all the 
       Board Members for being in attendance tonight. 
 
       Kevin Cole thanked the USD 506 Maintenance Staff on a tremendous job on the District.   
       Mr. Cole stated it is great to have such a talented Maintenance Staff that can handle big 
       remodel and building projects.  Mr. Cole thanked Dr. Wyrick for his Grant Writing Skills and 
       all he does for our 506 District. 
 
       Brian Harlow appreciates all our Board Members for everything they do. 
 
11. Adjournment  
      Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Greg Bogner seconded the  
      motion. Motion carried 7-0.  The meeting adjourned at 9:23 p.m.  The next regular board 
      meeting will be October 9, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at Edna Grade School. 
 

11



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 
Curran Administrative Office   September 11, 2023    6:50 p.m. 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
Others Present: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent    Kira Eberhart, Parent 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.    Brad Reams, Great Plains Industrial Park 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk    Christina Sykes, Parent 
Isabelle Redford, Communications Director  Ray Nolting, Parsons Sun 
 
 
 
 

2023-2024 Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Hearing 
 

 
1. Jessie Foister called the meeting to order at 6:50 p.m. 
 
2. No patron comments were made 
 
3. Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the 2023-2024 Revenue Neutral Tax 
    Rate Resolution.  Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 7-0. 
    Roll Call Votes were as presented: 
      Greg Bogner, Yes 
    Dr. Kolette Smith, Yes 
      Jessie Foister, Yes 
      Kevin Cole, Yes 
      Justin Bebb, Yes 
      Brian Harlow, Yes 
      Rich Falkenstien, Yes 

 
4. Greg Bogner made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Kevin Cole seconded. 
    Motion carried 7-0.  The meeting adjourned at 6:52 p.m. 
 

12



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office   September 11, 2023      6:55 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
Others Present: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent    Kira Eberhart, Parent 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.    Brad Reams, Great Plains Industrial Park 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk    Christina Sykes, Parent 
Isabelle Redford, Communications Director  Ray Nolting, Parsons Sun 
 
 
 
 
 

2023-2024 Budget Hearing 
 

1. Jessie Foister called the meeting to order at 6:55 p.m. 
 
2. No patron comments were made 
 
3. Justin Bebb made a motion to adjourn the 2023-2024 Budget Hearing.  Brian Harlow         
    seconded the motion.  Motion carried 7-0.  The meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 
 
 
     
 

 

13



SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Altamont, KS  67330 

 
Curran Administrative Office                  September 29, 2023       7:00 a.m. 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk 
Brent Barragar, Maint. Director 
 

1.  Jessie Foister Called the meeting to order. 
 

2. Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the printed agenda.  Justin Bebb seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 

3. Kevin Cole made the motion to approve the HVAC Equipment Bid for the Auxiliary Gym 
              from TF Ehrhart Co. for the amount of $78,799.71.  Justin Bebb seconded the motion. 
              Motion carried 7-0. 
 

4.  Adjournment 
       Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to adjourn the special meeting.  Justin Bebb seconded. 
       Motion carried 7-0.  The meeting adjourned at 7:05 a.m. 

 
 

 

14



NAME: Board Approved EMAIL: Sub.Mtg.Attend: License Exp.: Phone:

Allen, Paula pnahuskerzuckie@gmail.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2025 620-313-0281

Armitage, Jason armitagejason72@gmail.com 8/8/2023 6/7/2027 620-714-1331

Barnes, Greg barnesgj96@gmail.com 8/10/0203 NONE 620-506-8725 NOT APPROVED

Blackwell, Randy rblackwell@usd506.org Para

Brothers, Arlene brothersarlene1@gmail.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2024 918-244-1429

Brothers, Sherri brotherssherri@gmail.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2024 620-331-9604

Buchanan, Missy mbuchanan@usd506.org Aug. 8 6/30/2024 620-870-8500

Campbell, Trinity Para NONE 620-779-9417 NOT APPROVED

Campmier, Amanda Phone 6/30/2025 620-820-9127

Carson, Joyce jcarson@wilbert.com Aug. 10 8/24/2028 620-423-7300

Chapman, Shelby NONE 620-778-3623 NOT APPROVED

Chesnutt, Kristen krissychess94@gmail.com Office Visit 6/30/2024 620-423-4741

Collins, Misty mcollins@usd506.org 8/10/2023 6/30/2025 620-778-5655

Cramer, Nikki cramergirl75@gmail.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2025 620-778-2272

Crow, Ivan
katana932@yahoo.
com/icrow@usd506.org 8/10/2023 6/30/2025 417-712-4035

Cunningham, Amy allcunningham53@gmail.com 8/8/2023 2/22/2025 620-238-3121

Densley, Carolee drcaroleedenz@gmail.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2024 425-679-2874

Dusher, Bethany bdusher@usd506.org 8/8/2023 6/30/2025 620-605-9757

Dusher, Darren ddusher@usd506.org 8/8/2023 6/30/2024 620-605-9157

Eichorn, Jennifer jeichorn@usd506.org 9/23/2023 6/30/2025 620-423-5210

Elsworth, Brian elsworthbrian@gmail.com Office Visit 6/30/2025 620-515-1690

Esquibel, Kristi esquibelkristi@gmail.com 8/10/2023 EXPIRED 785-452-5751 NOT APPROVED

Featherby, Lorie
lfeatherby@usd506.
org/lfeatherby@yahoo.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2025 620-762-0727

Geren,Keith kgeren@usd506.org 8/10/2023 9/23/2026 620-717-3347

Geren, Nancy ngeren@usd506.org 8/8/20232 6/30/2024 620-778-6561

Gilpin, Brandi
brandyleegilpin22@gmail.com / 
bgilpin@usd506.org 8-Aug 6/30/2024 620-617-5164

Goff, Delia dgoff@usd506.org 8/8/2023 6/30/2024 620-252-8595

Goins, Donna dgoins@usd506.org 8/10/2023 6/30/2024 620-778-3343

Goins, Janelle janelle.douglas.goins@gmail.org 8/10/2023 6/30/2025 620-778-2732

Gross, Charles calvengr03@yahoo.com Phone 6/30/2024 620-421-2977

Hamilton, Erin erinfalken@gmail.com 8/10/2023 6/30/2024 620-778-2235

Holmes, Angela sugarpuppy030395@yahoo.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2025 620-506-7464

James, Heather hjames@usd506.org 8/8/2023 6/30/2024 620-778-9390

Johnson, Nicolle njohnson@usd506.org 8/8/2023 6/30/2025 620-674-2397

Keele, Sara sara.keele1@gmail.com ?? 6/30/2025 620-778-2763

Koger, Ashley
akoger@usd506.
org/akoger21@gmail.com 8/10/2023 6/30/2025 620-778-2852

Lahey, Jyssica jyssicalahey@gmail.com 8/10/2023 In process 620-778-1550

Linnebur, Karen karen_Linnebur@yahoo.com 8/8/2023 2/6/2029 620-252-5987

Lumley, Catherine cat.lumley@gmail.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2025 620-515-3592

McKee, Jamie jmckee@usd506.org Aug. 10 6/30/2024 918-695-4963

McMunn, Kim kmcmunn@usd506.org Crissman only 6/30/2024 620-423-4199

Merritt, Michelle mmerritt@usd506.org Office Visit 10/31/2026 620-778-4509

Miller, Oneita milleroneita@gmail.com 10-Aug 12/7/2023 620-515-0517

Moss, Jeremy jmoss2402@yahoo.com 8-Aug 6/30/2025 620-687-7702

Muller, Ashley amuller@usd506.org 8/8/2023 12/5/2028 620-330-7711

Norton, Paige pnorton@usd506.org In Process 719-201-6096

Payne, Bailey bpayne@usd506.org 8-Aug 6/20/2026 620-212-2962

Penrod, Judi jpenrod@usd506.org 10-Aug 6/30/2025 620-515-0096

Perry, Cassie cperry@usd506.org 8-Aug NONE 620-515-5712 NOT APPROVED

Rakestraw, Topaz 6/30/2025

Reed, Christine creed@usd506.org Phone 6/30/2025 620-820-1718

Russell, Gina Jane
grussell@usd506.
org/evergina@yahoo.com 8-Aug 6/30/2024 620-333-5370

15

mailto:ddusher@usd506.org


Ruttgen, Greg gruttgen@usd506.org 8/8/2023 6/19/2025 918-929-3135

Ruttgen, Krysti kruttgen@usd506.org 8/8/23 6/30/2024 620-423-4170

Ruttgen, Teri truttgen@usd506.org Email 3/12/2026 620-423-1471

Schibi, Brooke pbschibi@hotmail.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2024 620-423-9797

Sheets, Ron coachsheets007@yahoo.com 8/8/2023 NONE 620-926-2484 NOT APPROVED

Stein, Michael 6/30/2025 620-778-0134

Strickland, Laci lastrickland@usd506.org 10-Aug In Process 620-795-2346

Sutton, Danny dannysutton52@gmail.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2025 620-423-5167

Tucker, Kaitlin ktucker@usd506.org 8/8/2023 6/30/2024 620-778-9185

Volmer, Shelby shelbyvolmer@gmail.com 8/10/2023 6/30/2024 620-423-2824

Williamson, Andrea awilliamson@usd506.org 8/8/2023 6/30/2024 563-370-7803

Zwahlen, Sunny Tootie754@hotmail.com 8/8/2023 6/30/2024 620-423-7801

Zylstra, Becky bzylstra.20@gmail.com 8/10/2023 6/30/2024 620-778-4620

Board Approval
Licensing Issues
License Expires Soon

16



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   October 9, 2023 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
Bethany McCarty—Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  
Kristen Shaw—Girls’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  
 
 
Certified Work Agreement: 
 
None at this time  
 

Classified Work Agreement:  
 
Joyce Hooper—Assistant Cook @ Edna Grade School 
Heather James—Head Cook @ Meadow View Grade School  

 
Transfers: 
 
Kendra Coffey—Meadow View Cook to Altamont Grade School  
 
 
 
 

17



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date:   October 9, 2023 
 
 
Retiree(s) 
 
Teresa Westervelt—Elementary Classroom Instructor @ Bartlett Grade School 
    
Resignations 
 
Melissa Oshel—Head Cook @ Meadow View Grade School  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18



\
Altamont Grade School

2023 October Board Report

Leadership: In an effort to promote good attendance, we are trying to challenge the kids to
come to school. During the month of Aug. and Sept. we challenged students not to miss more
than (1) day of school. Out of 212 students attending AGS, we had 147 complete the challenge.
69% of our students completed the challenge, with 31% missing more than 1 school day during
the month of Aug. and Sept. Our hope is that students and parents will start to realize the
importance of being in school all day every day.

I have begun my first round of formal evaluations and I am seeing some great things in the
classrooms. Our fall benchmark testing is complete and this is where we are sitting at AGS.

Our first round of Benchmark testing is complete and the teachers are pleased with how the kids
tested.

Grade Level Tier 3 Rdg. Tier 2 Rdg. Tier 3 Math Tier 2 Math

Kindergarten 6
2 of 6 are Sped

3
1 of 3 are Sped

2
1 of 2 are Sped

3
1 of 3 are Sped

First 2
1 of 2 are Sped

5
1 of 5 are Sped

2 3

Second 6
1 of 6 are Sped

1 1 2

Third 4
1 of 4 are Sped

6 2
1 of 2 are Sped

3

Fourth 7
4 of 7 are Sped

6 5
3 of 5 are Sped

4

Fifth 1 - Sped 3 1 1

Sixth 5
5 of 5 are Sped

0 5
3 of 5 are Sped

3
2 of 3 are Sped

Seventh 2
1 of 2 are Sped

1 1 - Sped 1

Eighth 1 - Sped 3
1 of 3 are Sped

2
1 of 2 are Sped

1

19



Student Recognitions: Positive Office Referrals for the month of Sept. go to Zech Hunt, Ralee
Wiford, Lily Gilreath, and Gwyn Lahey. We are proud of these students for being positive
leaders in the building.

Spelling Bee Participant: Echoe Lee, 8th grader, won the AGS Spelling Bee. Rhyan Cochran
came in 2nd place in the AGS Spelling Bee. Echo competed last week at the County Spelling
and took first place, so she will now compete at the State Contest in March of 2024. We are
proud of Echoe!!

Volleyball - Congratulations to our B Team for winning the B Team Tournament yesterday!! This
is the 2nd year in a row, the girls have won the tournament.

20



Altamont Eagle News
Phone Number: 620-784-5511 October 2023

Important Dates 
2 - JH VB @ MeadowView - 3:00 p.m.
      Parents as Teachers - Monster 

Emotions @ Altamont Park -
       6:00 p.m.
3 - PTO Meeting - 6:00 p.m. 
4 -  1:00 p.m. ‘B’ Team Tournament @ 

AGS & Haury 
      8th Grade to LCHS Theater
      5th Grade DARE 
5 -   JH Football vs. Ft. Scott (home) 

(6:00) + 5th quarter
        8th Grade to Tulsa Short Story 

Plays
9   Board Meeting - 7:00 pm 
        JH VB @ St. Paul - 5:00 pm
      1:00 Drug Awareness Speaker Gr. 

6-8 at LCHS
11  -  ‘A’ Team Volleyball Tournament 

1:00 @ Harrison Gym
         Group Pictures and Retake Day
12 - JH FB vs. Coffeyville @ LC 6:00 

+ 5th quarter 
        8th Grade CPR 
        5th Grade Field Day at Altamont 

Park 
13- Grandparents Day Program - 

9:00 a.m.
14 - Solar Eclipse 
       JH MBL Tournament in Chetopa 
16 - JH Wrestling Begins 
        Trash Bag Delivery today - P/U 
        will be at P/T conferences
17 - Parent Teacher Conferences 

4:00 - 7:00 pm 
19 - Parent Teacher Conferences 

4:00 - 7:00 pm 
        End of the first quarter 
20 -   No school for students 
          ½ day work day for teachers
23 - Red Ribbon Week begins 
24 - JH Five Mile Camp - Cue Party
26 - JH Wrestling Intrasquad 

Scrimmage - 4:30 pm     
27 - Band to Neewollah Kiddy Parade    
31 - Halloween Parties - 2:30 pm

National Bus Safety Week is 
October 16-20. All students and 
parents need to be aware of the 
"Danger Zone" around each bus. 
Be sure to remind your student to 
never walk near a bus when it is 
loading or unloading as there are 
many blind spots the closer a 
person is to the bus.
Students will be reminded 
throughout the year of our bus 
riding rules by administration and 
teachers and it is appreciated 
when you also take time to talk to 
your student about the safe way 
to ride (remaining seated, facing 
forward, if talking use a quiet 
voice and no talking at railroad 
crossings).  Parents, please 
remember to refrain from calling 
your route driver's cell phone 
during the time they are doing 
their routes.  Please contact the 
bus barn at 620-784-5412 if you 
need to get a message to your 
child's driver during route time.  

Thank a Bus Driver

Spelling Bee Participants:
4th:Nolan Godsey, Daphne Edgington, and Aaliyah 

Turner 

5th Grade:  Jackson Booth, Sawyer Buntin, Jaxsyn 

Wetherell

6th:  Case Capron, Oliver Johnston, Kaelyn Bridgeman  

Alt:  Bronson or Aden G

7th: Jack Gilreath, Jayce Garretson

8th: Echoe Lee, Rhyan Cochran, Lily Gilreath

Congratulations to our 
Spelling Bee winners:
1st Place - Echo Lee  
2nd Place - Rhyan Cochran

 

Please make plans 
to attend the 
Grandparents Day 
Program at AGS 
on Friday, Oct. 13 
@ 9:00 a.m. in the 
gym. 

Congratulations to Gwyn Lahey 
and Zech Hunt for earning a 
Positive Office Referral for Sept.  

21



Be sure and like us on Facebook: Altamont Grade 
School and follow us on Twitter: 

@AltamontEagles

Oct. 27  Friday -    “Being Drug Free is no sweat”  Wear your 
favorite team Jersey or workout clothes   

                                   Red Ribbon Week 2023
October 23-27th

Join USD 506 in recognizing why we should be drug free 
and bully free by living our best healthy life.

Oct. 23th Monday - Better Together Drug and Bully Free 
Wear RED to school or school colors! Red reminds us to stay Drug Free!    
Oct. 24 Tuesday-  “Check yourself and be drug and bully free”  Wear 
checkered or plaid. 
Oct. 25 - Wednesday -  “Keep Going Places - Drug and Bully Free” - 

Dress like a Tourist.  

Oct. 26 - Thursday - “Be Kind to your Mind, Be Drug Free (Wear a hat) 

22



Bartlett Grade School

Board Report October 2023

Goal #1 (Relevance): USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, College
and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities. Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow students
to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning.

● Teachers have met in PLC groups to discuss how hands-on learning can be
incorporated into the school year. This collaboration started good conversations
and allowed teachers to share ideas with one another.

Goal #2 (Rigor): USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational
expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging.

● Benchmark testing was completed so that we have accurate data to use as we
plan lessons and interventions for all students.

● Our Building Leadership team has also met to review goals and make sure our
building goals are on track and progress is being made toward those goals.

Goal #3 (Relationships): USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in
promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth.

● We held our building Student Improvement Team meetings. This allowed us
time to address student concerns as a building team. Part of this process is
also addressing the social-emotional needs of our students and making
sure they are receiving all of the support they need

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture): USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships.

● We are planning our Grandparent’s Day for Tuesday, October 10th at 9:30 am.
Grandparents will get to visit classrooms and the kids will have a short
performance for them.

● Mr. Harrison is working to strengthen partnerships with outside agencies as we
find ways to engage families with a $2000 grant we received for our greenhouse
and nutrition lessons.

Goal #5 (Results): USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication.

● Teachers and staff have been working to regularly communicate important
information with parents and will continue to do so as we approach our
Conferences

● I sent home the monthly newsletter and calendar to families.
● Teachers sent home their monthly class newsletters to share important

information with families.

23



Bartlett Braves
October 2023

A Note from the Principal
Parent-Teacher Conferences are

upon us. It is my expectation that 100%
of our families have an in-person
conference with their child’s teacher.
These are an important part of how we
communicate with you as parents and
guardians. I am excited to see all of you
on the 17th or the 19th, whichever you
are scheduled on.

Grandparent’s Day
October 10, 2023
9:30 am
Grandparents will visit their grandchild's
classrooms from 9:30-9:50. They will
then be dismissed to the gym. At
approximately 10:00 the kids will come
to the gym to begin their performance.
Students will then head back to class
and grandparents can head out to enjoy
the remainder of their day. We look
forward to being able to share a small
piece of what BGS does with the
grandparents.

Support Your Child’s Learning
Communicate regularly with the school.

If you have any questions please ask the
teacher.

Be proud of your child’s work. They will
remember when you got excited about their
learning.

Support your child’s teacher. If you
undermine the teacher the child is losing
their support system. Work with the teacher
to find solutions.

Athletics
Volleyball and football will wrap up

their seasons this month. We had a great
showing in both sports with 22 girls playing
volleyball and 3 boys playing football. It is
time to start thinking about wrestling and
basketball. If you plan to play and don’t
have a physical on file yet please be sure to
get that done as soon as possible.

Social Media
Check us out on social media.
Facebook - Bartlett Elementary School
Please use these platforms to help you stay
informed. However, this is not the place to
contact us. Please contact us by calling or
emailing the school.

USD 506 Mission: USD 506 Vision:
Educate every student every day! Meet the needs of every child!

24



Bartlett Grade School
Labette County USD 506

201 W. 2nd • Bartlett, KS 67332
(620) 226-3414 • Fax: (620) 226-3340

www.usd506.org
Spence Allison, Principal

spallison@usd506.org
LaFaye Noble, Secretary

lnoble@usd506.org

_________________________________________________________________

BGS Site Council Minutes
September 21, 2023 - 5:30 pm

● Review Past Site Council Discussions
○ HVAC / Windows

■ Progress
We discussed the timeline for install and the progress that has been made so far.

○ Housing
■ CDBG Grant
■ Development

Spence shared that the city of Bartlett had secured the grant that would allow for the
project to continue and move forward. He also shared the opportunities it would provide
for the HS students.

○ Preschool
■ Daycare Grant

Spence shared the development of the grant for a preschool. He is in the licensing
phase and is hopeful this will continue to attract kids to Bartlett.

● Greenhouse
○ Mr. Harrison

■ Greenhouse / Nutrition Grant
Mr. Harrison shared on the grant we have received for the greenhouse and nutrition
lessons. The group was excited about the opportunities that this may provide. (See
attached)
Meeting was adjourned at 6:21

Next Meeting: November 16 @ 5:30pm
Where: LCHS Cafeteria

25



Board	Meeting	Report	for	Edna	
October	9,	2023	

• Educational	Leadership	
1. Conducted	all	my	September	in-formal	walk-throughs	on	certified	staff.		Goal	

1.1.3	Relevance-meaningful	learning	experience	
2. Meet	with	all	certified	staff	and	discussed	their	self-evaluations	and	Goals	for	

the	year.	Goal	1.1.3	Relevance-meaningful	learning	experience	
3. Attended	9	IEP	Meetings	Goal	1.1.2	Relevance-Instruction	
4. Shared	2	new	“Habits	of	the	Mind”	with	students	and	staff.	
5. Attended	our	district	wide	school	safety	meeting.		This	is	a	coalition	team	to	address	

student/family	concerns	throughout	our	communities.		Goal	3.1.2	Results-Social	
Emotional	Growth	

6. Took	part	in	the	discussion	with	Mark	Tallman	on	Friday	Oct.	6th	
• Building	Management	

1. Held	our	October	Staff	Meeting	on	10/1/21	–	See	attached	agenda	
2. Classrooms	have	begun	IDL	classes	with	Greenbush.		Goal	1.2.4	Relevance-

meaningful	–	Providing	opportunities	for	technology	related	experiences	 	
3. We	held	one	of	two	nights	of	our	Parent	Teacher	Conferences	October	5th	and	

Oct.	12th.			This	year	we	offered	to	the	parents	the	option	of	(In-Person	or	
Remote).	We	are	having	a	great	turn	out	by	our	parents.		We	will	either	meet	
with	parents	at	school	or	have	a	phone	conference	with	all	parents	for	a	100	%	
rate.		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	Partnership	

4. Finalized	the	Tier	2	and	Tier	3	Para	support	schedules	in	both	buildings.	Goal	
2.2.1	Rigor-Increase	student	academic	success	

5. Sent	out	October	newsletters	for	parents	and	students.		Attached	a	copy.		.		
Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	Partnership	

6. Individual	school	pictures	were	taken	on	September	19th.		We	use	K	&	G	
Photography.		Rex	and	Gayle	

7. Teachers	continue	to	provide	STEAM	Activities	for	our	students.		Goal	1.2.4	
Relevance-meaningful	–	Providing	opportunities	for	technology	related	
experiences	

• Activities	
1. Congratulations!	 Therese	 Foster	 has	 been	 nominated	 for	 the	 2024	 Kansas	

Foundation	for	Agriculture	in	the	Classroom	Teacher	of	the	Year	Award!	
2. Held	our	first	site	council	meeting	of	the	year.		Agenda	is	attached.		Goal	4.1.3	

Family	and	School	Partnership	
3. I	have	added	my	Site	Council	Members	list	for	the	year.	
4. We	had	our	Grandparents	Day	activities	on	Friday	October	6th.		We	opened	

doors	at	1:45	and	grandparents	visited	classrooms	until	2:15.		We	than	went	
to	the	gym	for	cookies	and	punch	and	a	presentation	from	our	K-5	grades.		We	
had	around	130	grandparents	come	visit	us	this	day.			Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	
School	Partnership	

5. Our	local	fire	department	came	and	visited	our	(PreK-3)	classes	and	discussed	
fire	safety	in	their	homes.		They	got	to	practice	the	stop,	drop,	and	roll	in	case	
of	a	fire.		They	also	got	to	hold	the	fire	hose	and	shoot	water	at	a	target.		A	
great	big	“THANK	YOU”	to	our	local	fire	department.		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	
School	Partnership			

6. LC	Football	team	came	Friday	Sept.	15th	to	read	to	our	(K-3)	grades.		Our	kids	
really	enjoyed	it.		Thank	You	coach	Price	and	the	LC	Football	Team.		Pics	

7. We	 held	 our	 School	 Spelling	 Bee	 on	 Wednesday,	 September	 20th.	 Avalyn	
Broadwell,	 Londyn	 CallsHim,	 Nolan	 Spencer,	 Maggie	 Keele,	 Gatlan	 Muller,	
Brogan	Zwahlen,	Landrie	CallsHim,	Landri	Webber,	Isabella	Goff,	Lauren	Ames,	
Axton	Goodwin,	Jericho	Bennett,	Pyper	Aventi,	Kaylin	McCoy,	Vinny	Mullin	were	
the	participants.		It	was	very	close	as	all	of	the	spellers	did	a	great	job!		Our	top	

26



three	finishers	of	our	School	Bee	were	Axton	Goodwin	first,	Piper	Aventi	second,	
and	 Isabella	 Goff	 third.	 	 Axton	 represented	 Edna	 Elementary	 School	 at	 the	
Labette	County	Bee	on	September	27th	at	the	Oswego	High	School	@	1:15	pm.	
Great	job	to	all	the	participants	and	our	champion!		

	

 

 

27



 

 

 Edna Elementary School  
John Wyrick                       U.S.D. No. 506                      Tim Traxson 
Superintendent                             Box 220                               Principal 
620-922-7210                              EDNA, KS 67342                 Karen Smith 
Fax:  620-922-3417                            Secretary  
 
 

June 1, 2023 
 
To: USD 506 Board of Education 
From: Edna Site Council 
Re: Members for 2023-2024 
 
 
The Edna Site Council respectfully submits, for your approval, the following 
individuals to serve on site council: 
 
Board Member: 
Jesse Foister 
 
Certified Staff:          
Alyson Heflin (2022-2024) 
Michelle Gregory (2023-2025) 
 
Non-certified Staff: 
Emma Steelman (2022-2024)     Secretary 
 
Parents/Community Member: 

1. Jill Spencer – (2022-2024) 
2. Lauran Owens – (2022-2024) 
3. Shelia Johnson – (2022-2024) 
4. Jaclyn Harrington – (2023-2025) 
5. Erica Hoppock – (2023-2025) 
6. Cody and Dee Lear – (2023-2025) 

     
Principal: Tim Traxson 
 

28



 

 

 

 

Edna Elementary School 
Site Council Meeting 
September 12, 2023 

AGENDA 
 
I. Call to Order – Tim Traxson (Principal) –  
 a. Members present: Tim Traxson, Emma Steelman, Jill Spencer,  Lauren 
Owens, and Michelle Gregory 
 b.  Review years of service- Those with one year of service: Alyson Heflin, 
Emma Steelman, Shelia Johnson, Jill Spencer, and Lauran Owens.  Those 
starting this year and will have two years of service: Michelle Gregory, Jaclyn 
Harrington, Erica Hoppock, and Cody and Dee Lear.	
	

 c.  Review and discuss the Edna Site Council Bylaws   
 

IV. New Business - 
a. KESA Update 

a. We met KESA Requirements last year and we begin a 
new cycle. 

b. This year is a transition Year – we will hear in October 
what our expectations will be. 

b. Share 2023 State Assessment Results. 
a. Above state average on ALL test 

c. Update on facilities: 
a. New HVAC Units 
b. New Windows – completed by end of November 
c. New South Doors - completed by end of November 
d. New Auxiliary Gym at High School – Start this fall. 

d. Curriculum Update:  
a. New HMH Materials for K-5 (Hard Copy and Digital) 

e. New Intruder Plan - A.L.I.C.E. - District Training 
i. Awareness and Communication 
ii. Lockdown 
iii. Information 
iv. Counter Evacuate 

f. Social Emotional – Watch Suicide Prevention Video 
g. “Communities that Care" Survey  

a. “At A Glance” handout 
h. Communication with parents?   

a. Remember to use the Edna Web Paige 
b. Look at our updated District Web Paige with multiple 

apps 
  d.  Next meeting date:  
   1.  Will be a District wide meeting @ LCHS Cafeteria 

§ Thursday Nov. 16th @ 5:30 pm  
VII. Meeting Adjourned –  7:00 pm  

29



 

 

30



 

 

31



 

 

32



Edna	Staff	Meeting	
October	2023	

Staff	Meetings	are	designed	for	staff	members	to	have	the	opportunity	to	learn,	
review,	and	make	decisions	on	a	variety	of	learning	topics.	i.e.-	Building	
Management,	Noteworthy	Items,	SIT,	Student	Activities/Incentive	programs,	PTO	
activities,	Instructional,	Curriculum	and	Data.	

Please	meet	in	the	STEAM	Lab	on	Monday,	October	2nd	at	7:40	am.	

Staff	Members:	
Pre-k	—	Michelle	Gregory	 K	-	Shelly	Warren			
1	-	Becky	Wiley	 2	-	Ashley	McCoy	
3	-	Sarah	Allison	 4	-	Stephanie	Moore	
5	-	Alyson	Heflin	 6	-	Therese	Foster	
7	-	Deena	Carrico	 8	-	Angela	Voelzke	
Sp.	Ed.	-	Judy	Taylor	 Music	-	Cindy	Rucker	
PE	-	Richard	Pierce	 Band	—	Ryan	Elliott	
	

Meeting	Agenda:	
1.District	Vision	and	Mission	Review	—	Keep	in	front	of	us	all	the	time!	
2. Monthly	PLC	Team	Meeting	Agenda		

a. October	PLC	(week	of	October	16th)	–	Focus	of	Discussion:		Share	
student’s	1st		Writing	Samples	(High,	Medium,	and	Low)	and	make	
notes	 on	 any	 trends,	 concerns,	 or	 positive	 things	 you	 see.		
Discussion	on	first	common	assessments	also	Please	send	me	
your	 results	 from	 your	 first	 	 common	 assessments	 this	 year.		
2023	PLC	Folder	Notes	–	Make	sure	you	document	attendance!!	

3. Congratulations!	 Therese	 has	 been	 nominated	 for	 the	 2024	 Kansas	
Foundation	for	Agriculture	in	the	Classroom	Teacher	of	the	Year	Award!	
	

4. Mark	Tallman	visit	
a. 1	Day	visit	on	Friday	Oct.	6th	
b. Visiting	districts	that	are	succeeding	on	multiply	points	
c. Strong	Programs	in	the	district	

i. What	is	working	well	that	others	can	replicate?	
ii. Talk	about	the	challenges	we	have.	

	

5. Grandparents	Day	
a. Friday	October	6th	
b. 1:45	–	doors	open	for	grandparents	to	go	to	classrooms.	(Open	house	

style-	come	and	go)	
c. 2:15	–	move	 to	gym	(grandparents	get	 cookies	and	drink)	 (PTO	will	

serve)	
d. 2:30	–	 (K-5)	program	 in	 gym	Students	will	 sit	 in	wooden	bleachers!		

Grandparents	in	chairs,	6-8	students	in	metal	bleachers	
e. 3:00	–	students	return	back	to	class.			

33



6. ALICE	Drill	–	We	will	schedule	a	day	in	October.	
	
7. October	PD	Days	at	the	board	office	(1/2	days)	(Sherry	Brothers	will	be	our	

Sub	on	these	days)	
a. Tuesday	October	3rd	–	Kindergarten	AM,	First	Grade		PM	
b. Tuesday	October	10th	–	Second	Grade	–	am,	Third	Grade	–	PM	
c. Tuesday	October	24th	–	Fourth	Grade	–	AM,	Fifth	Grade	–	PM		

8. (4-8)	Career	Readiness	visits	
a. Please	be	intentional	in	planning	trips	for	our	students	
b. College	or	Career	

9. Habits	of	the	Mind	
a. Be	intentional	in	speaking	and/or	doing	activities	
b. Monthly		

10. Teachers	on	the	evaluation	cycle	need	to	schedule	me	this	month	for	their	formal	
visit	to	the	class.	

A. Ashley	and	Shelly	
11. Soon	-	Meet	with	other	teachers	to	finalize	P/T	schedules:	

a. If	you	need	to	meet	with	Sped	or	Title	on	schedules	do	so.	
12. Interim	Test	are	available	for	you	to	get	on	do	with	your	kids.		Tells	you	what	you	

will	need	to	cover	before	actual	state	assessments.			
	

13. Conferences:		Have	information	available	
a. Hand	out	forms	or	share	google	doc	by	teachers	
b. Share	 Test	 Results	 with	 parents:	 	 (Fastbridge,	 ASQ,	 (3-8)	 State	

Assessment,	ect.)	
14. Reminders!	

i. Are	you	looking	at	the	IDL	opportunities	with	Greenbush??	
ii. C.A.T.S.	Newsletters	go	home	Tuesday	October	3rd!	
iii. Monday	Oct.	9th	–	(K-3)	Fire	Safety	Assembly,	9:00	am	
iv. Monday	Oct.	9th	–	(6-8)	Ray	Lazano's	Presentation	@	LC,	1:00	

pm	(Drug	Awareness)	
v. Spirit	Week!	—	9th	through	13th	
vi. BOE	Meeting	@	Edna	-	Monday	10/9/23	
vii. P/T	Conferences	–	Tuesday	10/17	and	Thursday	10/19	
viii. Class	Pictures/Retake	Day	—	Tuesday	Oct.	17th	(Will	do	group	

pictures	this	day)—	Staff	@	12:30		
ix. Wednesday	10/18/23	–	SIT	Meetings,	we	will	have	a	sub	that	

will	travel	between	grades.	
x. Friday	10/19/23	-	End	of	9-weeks!	
xi. Halloween	Parties	—	PreK	 –	 8	 	 Tuesday	Oct.	 31st	 (Parade	@	

2:00	(leave	by	1:45),	party	@	2:30)	
	
Habits	of	the	Mind	for	October:	Handouts!	

• 		Listen	with	Empathy	and		
• 		Thinking	Flexibly	

34



	
 

 
 

 

(Competent, Achieving, 
Talented, Students) 

October 3, 2023 
 

September Students of the Month 
We would like to congratulate the following 
students for being selected September 
students of the Month here at Edna.  This is an 
honor and we are proud of you. 
 

PreK. – am – Thomas Shelton 
pm – Rhonda Bontrager 

Kind. – Treager Muller      1st – Oscar Hoppock      
2nd – Landon McCullough 3rd – Aliss Cook 
4th – Tatum Maxson 5th – Bayley Sandoval 
6th – Landrie CallsHim 7th – Kylie Bevans 
8th – Zane Garton 

Super Spellers 
We held our School Spelling Bee on Wednesday, 
September 20th. Avalyn Broadwell, Londyn 
CallsHim, Nolan Spencer, Maggie Keele, Gatlan 
Muller, Brogan Zwahlen, Landrie CallsHim, Landri 
Webber, Isabella Goff, Lauren Ames, Axton 
Goodwin, Jericho Bennett, Pyper Aventi, Kaylin 
McCoy, Vinny Mullin were the participants.  It was 
very close as all of the spellers did a great job!  Our 
top three finishers of our School Bee were Axton 
Goodwin first, Pyper Aventi second, and Isabella 
Goff third.  Axton represented Edna Elementary 
School at the Labette County Bee on September 
27th at the Oswego High School @ 1:15 pm. Great 
job to all the participants and our champion!  
   

 
 

Picture Retakes and Class Picture Day! 
Tuesday, October 17th is our scheduled day for 
anyone that did not take pictures or is doing a 
retake.  It will also be when we take our 
class/group pictures for the year 

 
 
 

Spirit Week is Coming! 
October 9th through the 13th 

 

Mon. 10/9 –  PJ Day 
Tues. 10/10 – Dress Crazy Day 
Wed. 10/12 –  Blue/White Day 
Thurs. 10/13 –  Red/Gold Day 
Friday 10/14 –  Class Wars Day 
 

Let’s Improve Attendance 
Attendance is the #1 school success factor! To 
succeed in school, you need to be there every day.  
Even if you miss just a few days here and there, 
your grades are likely to suffer.  Why regular 
attendance is important:  Better Grades, Less 
Stress, Learning is easier, Time with friends, 
Personal development, and help and support. 
 

Chili Supper/Pie and Cake Auction 
Nov. 11th 2023 

  The Edna PTO “Chili Supper” is scheduled for 
Saturday, November 11th.  We open the doors at 
5:30 pm and will serve the meal from 5:30 to 8:00.  
Each homeroom will have basket themes for 
everyone to take chances on.  Yearbook will have a 
booth set up as well.  We will auction any remaining 
pies and cakes off at the end.  It looks to be a great 
night and we look forward to seeing everyone out. 
 

(K-3) Fire Safety Assembly 
We have our fire safety assembly scheduled for 
Monday October 9th.  We would like to thank our 
local fire department here in Edna for coming and 
sharing important safety reminders to our K-3 
students.  We appreciate your support and help in 
keeping our families safe. 
 

October Dates to Remember! 
• P/T Conferences – Oct. 17th and 19th  
• B-Team VB Tourn., Oct 4th 
• Grandparents Day, Oct 6th (1:45-3:00) 
• A-Team VB Tourn., Oct 11th 
• Wrestling Practice begins Oct. 16th 
• Band Performs @ Neewollah, Oct. 27th 
• Halloween Parade and Parties, 2:00 – Oct 

31st 

 

Red Ribbon Week Activities! 
Oct. 23rd – Oct. 27th 

Oct. 23rd Monday – Better Together Drug and 
Bully Free: Wear RED or School Colors 

 

Oct. 24th Tuesday – Check Yourself and Be Drug 
and Bully Free: Wear Checkered or Plaid 
 

Oct. 25th Wednesday -  Keep Going Places, Drug 
and Bully Free:  Dress like a tourist 
 

Oct. 26th Thursday “Be Kind to Your Mind, Be Drug 
Free: Wear a Hat! 
 

Oct. 27th  Friday  Being Drug Free is no Sweat: Wear 
workout clothes or favorite Team Shirt! 

35



Board	of	Education	Meeting	

October	9th,	2023	

Building	Management	

*	I	completed	all	of	the	routine	building	management	tasks	for	the	month,	including	
conducting	fire	drills,	managing	transportation	requests,	and	maintaining	the	weekly	staff	
calendar.		Goal 5.1.4 Communication	

*"K	&	G"	School	Photography	conducted	school	picture	sessions	on	September	14th	and	
15th,	with	retakes	and	group	pictures	scheduled	for	October	27th.	

*	Our	inaugural	Site	Council	meeting	was	held	on	Tuesday,	September	12th.	I	have	
submitted	the	meeting	minutes,	roster,	and	officer	nominations	for	board	approval.	Our	
second	Site	Council	meeting	is	scheduled	for	November	16th,	coinciding	with	the	district	
meeting.	Goal 5.1.4 Communication	

Educational	Leadership	

*	I	have	engaged	in	productive	discussions	with	my	teachers	as	we	completed	self-
evaluations	using	the	KEEP	evaluation	system.	This	process,	although	time-consuming,	has	
proven	valuable	as	I	conducted	self-evaluations	with	each	of	our	20+	teachers.	Overall,	it	
contributes	to	our	goal	of	increasing	teacher	development	Goal 2.1.3 Rigor-Increase teacher 
development.	

*	We	have	successfully	administered	130	Kindergarten	and	Pre-School	ASQ	and	ASQ	SE	
surveys.	Teachers	will	share	the	results	with	parents	during	the	upcoming	Parent-Teacher	
conferences,	aligning	with	our	goal	of	ensuring	Kindergarten	Readiness Goal 3.1.4 Results-
Kindergarten Readiness 

*	We	have	concluded	our	initial	diagnostic	testing	for	the	year,	identifying	students	in	need	
of	additional	support	and	scheduling	dedicated	time	to	assist	each	student.	Our	paras	play	a	
crucial	role	in	this	endeavor,	and	we	appreciate	the	funding	provided	for	their	valuable	
work.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience 

Noteworthy	Items	

*Despite	a	false	"armed	intruder	alarm"	incident	in	our	building,	which	was	undoubtedly	
unsettling,	both	our	staff	and	students	gained	valuable	insights	into	our	ALICE	plans	and	
identified	areas	for	improvement. Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	

*	On	September	20th,	we	celebrated	the	ribbon-cutting	ceremony	for	our	outdoor	
classroom,	graced	by	the	presence	of	Ajit	Pai,	a	former	Falcon	student	and	benefactor.	It	was	
a	memorable	day. Goal 5.1.4 Communication 

*	Our	ECHO	program	continues	to	thrive	with	approximately	140	students	participating	
after	school.	Students	benefit	from	snacks,	recess	time,	homework	assistance,	and	engaging	
rotations	in	STEAM	activities,	including	sewing,	art,	drama,	3-D	printing,	chess,	crochet,	and	
robotics,	enhancing	their	learning	experiences	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience 

*	I	have	no	pictures	for	you	of	Meadow	View	activities.		This	is	something	that	Donny	does	
for	this	report	every	month.		We	appreciate	your	support	of	Donny	and	his	family	through	
these	difficult	times.	

	

	

36



Meadow	View	Grade	School	
Site	Council	Agenda	

September,	12th	2023	 	5:30	Meadow	View	Library	
	

Call	Meeting	to	order-	Chris	Kastler-	Principal	

Review	years	of	service-		
1	years	left-	Heather	Garner, Jonna Gabbert, Kelsey Crissman, Gary Crissman, Kayla Giefer, Carrie 
Tierney	
2	years	left-	Pam	Wolford,	Alesha	Robb,	Shelly	Davis,	Tory	Billman,	and	Regina	Westoff	
	
New	or	returning	members-	Autumn	Dickens,	Rhyder	Bruce,	Angela	Weidert	

Board	Member	representatives	are:	Kevin	Cole	and	Brian	Harlow	

Members	present:		Chris	Kastler,	Donny	Peak,	Kevin	Cole,	Melissa	Payne,	Kayla	Geifer,	Carrie	Tierney,	
Heather	Garner,	Kelsey	Crissman,	Pam	Wolford,	Jonna	Gabbert,	Alesha	Robb,	Shelly	Davis,	Rhyder	
Turner,	Angela	Weidert	

Mr.	Kastler	reviewed	and	discussed	the	Meadow	View	Site	Council	Bylaws	

Elect	Officers-		 Chair	–	 Jonna	Gabbert	
		 	 Vice	Chair	–	Rhyder	Turner	
	 	 Secretary	–	Meadow	View	Staff		
	
State	Assessment	Scores-	State	Assessment	scores	were	reviewed.		Meadow	View	did	very	well	on	
the	Kansas	State	Assessments	again	this	year.		They	scored	above	both	the	district	and	state	level	in	
almost	every	category.			
	
Discuss	ECHO	program-	140	kids	are	enrolled	in	the	program.		A	flyer	with	an	overview	of	the	
program	was	given	to	each	person.		There	will	be	a	Parent’s	Night	December	5th.			
	
Share	information	about	pre-school	program.		Mrs.	Payne	spoke	about	the	Pre-School	Program.		They	
applied	for	a	grant	from	the	Grant	Community	Foundation	of	Southeast	Kansas	to	fund	a	monthly	
field	trip	to	Curious	Minds.		They	received	enough	to	attend	through	February	and	are	currently	
looking	for	ways	to	pay	for	the	rest	of	the	year.				The	cost	is	$5	a	student	and	they	go	monthly.		They	
are	also	trying	to	find	funds	to	provide	sun	shades	for	the	preschool	playground,	since	it’s	in	direct	
sun.	
	
Share	information	about	the	Resilience	Conference-	Some	teachers/staff	will	attend	a	conference	in	
Wichita	this	fall.		The	Bridging	to	Resilience	conference	is	about	coming	together	with	educators,	
social	workers,	health	care	professionals,	religious	communities,	and	other	helping	professionals	to	
share	conversations,	ideas,	strategies,	tools,	and	connections	to	help	build	resilience	and	heal	trauma	
in	our	own	communities. 
	
Concerns:		The	Site	Council	had	a	couple	of	concerns	they	expressed	to	Mr.	Kastler.	One	was	the	
speed	of	cars	in	front	of	the	school.		Mr.	Kastler	will	check	with	the	county	about	posting	a	deputy	on	
the	road	during	dismissal	time	and	contacting	the	county	about	lowering	the	speed	limit	during	busy	
times.		One	parent	express	concern	over	not	knowing	who	sent	out	the	Bright	Arrow	message	that	is	
received.		Mr.	Kastler	stated	that	every	Bright	Arrow	message	sent	from	the	office	begins	with	From	
Meadow	View:	

Other	meeting	dates:	
	Thursday	November	16–	District	Meeting-	5:30	at	the	LCHS	cafeteria		 	 	
Tues.	Feb.	6th	-	5:30-	(agenda	to	be	determined)	 	 	 	 	
	April	-	District	Meeting	–	5:30	at	the	LCHS	cafeteria	

37



Meadow	View	Grade	School	
Site	Council	Agenda	

September,	12th	2023	 	5:30	Meadow	View	Library	
	

Call	Meeting	to	order-	Chris	Kastler-	Principal	

Review	years	of	service-		
1	years	left-	Heather	Garner, Jonna Gabbert, Kelsey Crissman, Gary Crissman, Kayla Giefer, Carrie 
Tierney	
2	years	left-	Pam	Wolford,	Alesha	Robb,	Shelly	Davis,	Tory	Billman,	and	Regina	Westoff	
	
New	or	returning	members-	Autumn	Dickens,	Rhyder	Bruce,	Angela	Weidert	

Board	Member	representatives	are:	Kevin	Cole	and	Brian	Harlow	

Members	present:		Chris	Kastler,	Donny	Peak,	Kevin	Cole,	Melissa	Payne,	Kayla	Geifer,	Carrie	Tierney,	
Heather	Garner,	Kelsey	Crissman,	Pam	Wolford,	Jonna	Gabbert,	Alesha	Robb,	Shelly	Davis,	Rhyder	
Turner,	Angela	Weidert	

Mr.	Kastler	reviewed	and	discussed	the	Meadow	View	Site	Council	Bylaws	

Elect	Officers-	Chair	–	 Jonna	Gabbert	
Vice	Chair	–	Rhyder	Turner	

	 	 Secretary	–	Meadow	View	Staff		
	
State	Assessment	Scores-	State	Assessment	scores	were	reviewed.		Meadow	View	did	very	well	on	
the	Kansas	State	Assessments	again	this	year.		They	scored	above	both	the	district	and	state	level	in	
almost	every	category.			
	
Discuss	ECHO	program-	140	kids	are	enrolled	in	the	program.		A	flyer	with	an	overview	of	the	
program	was	given	to	each	person.		There	will	be	a	Parent’s	Night	December	5th.			
	
Share	information	about	pre-school	program.		Mrs.	Payne	spoke	about	the	Pre-School	Program.		They	
applied	for	a	grant	from	the	Grant	Community	Foundation	of	Southeast	Kansas	to	fund	a	monthly	
field	trip	to	Curious	Minds.		They	received	enough	to	attend	through	February	and	are	currently	
looking	for	ways	to	pay	for	the	rest	of	the	year.				The	cost	is	$5	a	student	and	they	go	monthly.		They	
are	also	trying	to	find	funds	to	provide	sun	shades	for	the	preschool	playground,	since	it’s	in	direct	
sun.	
	
Share	information	about	the	Resilience	Conference-	Some	teachers/staff	will	attend	a	conference	in	
Wichita	this	fall.		The	Bridging	to	Resilience	conference	is	about	coming	together	with	educators,	
social	workers,	health	care	professionals,	religious	communities,	and	other	helping	professionals	to	
share	conversations,	ideas,	strategies,	tools,	and	connections	to	help	build	resilience	and	heal	trauma	
in	our	own	communities. 
	
Concerns:		The	Site	Council	had	a	couple	of	concerns	they	expressed	to	Mr.	Kastler.	One	was	the	
speed	of	cars	in	front	of	the	school.		Mr.	Kastler	will	check	with	the	county	about	posting	a	deputy	on	
the	road	during	dismissal	time	and	contacting	the	county	about	lowering	the	speed	limit	during	busy	
times.		One	parent	express	concern	over	not	knowing	who	sent	out	the	Bright	Arrow	message	that	is	
received.		Mr.	Kastler	stated	that	every	Bright	Arrow	message	sent	from	the	office	begins	with	From	
Meadow	View:	

Other	meeting	dates:	
	Thursday	November	16–	District	Meeting-	5:30	at	the	LCHS	cafeteria		 	 	
Tues.	Feb.	6th	-	5:30-	(agenda	to	be	determined)	 	 	 	 	
	April	-	District	Meeting	–	5:30	at	the	LCHS	cafeteria	

38



Mound Valley Grade School 
Administrative Report 

October 2023 
Building Management 

• Sent	out	weekly	announcements	using	Bright	Arrow,	monthly	newsletter,	district	
newsletter,	Labette	Avenue,	and	Facebook.			

• All	of	our	students	are	current	with	immunizations	requirements.		We	appreciate	our	
school	nurse,	Janelle	Weidert,	in	helping	us	to	meet	the	health	immunization	
requirements.	

• We	had	our	crisis	team	meeting	to	review	our	safety	drills	and	update	team	members	
and	responsibilities.	 	

• Our	building	remodels	are	getting	close	to	completion.		Our	maintenance	team	is	
awesome	and	we	appreciate	them	so	much!	

Educational Leadership 
• Our	K-8th	grade	teachers	will	participate	in	professional	development	provided	by	Marie	

Walker	from	Greenbush	this	semester.		Our	K-5th	grade	teachers	will	work	on	word	
recognition	skills-modeling	and	planning	with	Into	Reading	lessons	and	our	6th-8th	grade	
teachers	will	work	on	Best	Practices	and	Language	Comprehension	Strategies	for	novels. 

• I	participated	in	a	weekly	zoom	meeting	provided	by	Greenbush.		These	meetings	
provide	updated	information	about	curriculum,	assessments,	and	building	level	
information.		

• I	have	begun	the	evaluation	process	with	teachers.		Prior	to	the	lesson	observation,	the	
teachers	will	complete	a	pre-observation	questionnaire.		We	use	the	pre-observation	
questionnaire	to	help	guide	our	discussions.		

• We	have	completed	the	math	and	reading	screenings.		Fastbridge	is	the	screening	tool	
we	use	to	determine	student	needs.		During	our	grade	level	meetings,	we	reviewed	the	
data	reports.		Teachers	grouped	their	students	into	tier	groups	and	recorded	them	on	
our	tier	chart.		We	discussed	which	tier	instructions	is	best	for	each	student	and	which	
researched	based	strategies	need	to	be	taught	during	interventions.		Teachers	have	
worked	hard	as	they	have	begun	to	implement	the	new	interventions.			

• Our	title	teacher,	Michelle	Conway,	will	meet	with	each	teacher	monthly	to	review	their	
progress	monitoring,	resources,	student	group	size	and	other	strategies.			We	will	
continue	to	meet	monthly	with	Mrs.	Conway.			

• Teachers	are	meeting	monthly	in	their	PLC	teams.		They	share	and	discuss	specific	
curriculum,	safety,	and	instructional	practices.		

• We	had	our	building	Student	Improvement	Team	(SIT)	and	Building	Leadership	team	
(BLT)	meetings.		We	reviewed	our	building	goals	and	goals	for	reading	and	math.		We	
will	discuss	student	academics,	social	and	emotional	needs	and	student	progress.		After	
discussions,	we	will	select	strategies	to	improve	student	learning	and	behaviors.		
Students	who	meet	the	tier	3	criteria	will	be	discussed	during	our	SIT	meeting	and	
parents	are	invited	to	these	meetings.			

• Our	9-12	math	teachers	will	start	the	curriculum	review	process	this	school	year.		We	
plan	to	attend	the	Greenbush	Textbook	Review	Day.		During	this	time,	we	will	look	at	
resources	samples	and	visit	with	Textbook	reps.		We	will	make	a	plan	to	move	forward	
with	the	review	process.		
	

Noteworthy Items 
• Our	staff	is	celebrating	October	with	Croctober!		Staff	will	bring	yummy	foods	to	share!		

This	is	the	time	to	get	new	recipes!	
• Our	volleyball	and	football	teams	are	doing	well.		We	have	won	several	games	and	are	

looking	forward	to	the	A	and	B	team	volleyball	tournaments	coming	up	this	week	and	
next	week.		

• We	will	celebrate	Red	Ribbon	Week	at	the	end	of	October.		Mrs.	Agosto	plans	and	
organize	this	event.		Each	day	is	a	different	dress	theme	that	students	can	take	part	in.			

39



• We	have	Parent-Teacher	conferences	scheduled	the	next	couple	of	weeks.		Teachers	will	
share	state	assessment	and	Fastbridge	results	with	parents.		Teachers	will	discuss	the	
students’	successes	and	skills	to	work	on.		Teachers	will	inform	parents	of	their	child’s	
tier	group	and	progress	of	interventions.			

• Natalie	Hoppes	represented	Mound	Valley	at	the	Labette	County	Spelling	Bee.		We	are	
very	proud	of	Natalie!		

• Our	Chili	Supper	will	be	October	14th.		You’re	invited	to	come	and	enjoy	a	chili	meal	and	
visit	with	staff,	students,	and	community	members.		

• Mrs.	Heit,	our	6th-8th	Social	Studies	teacher,	started	the	application	process	for	a	Jr.	High	
Students	Council.		Student	Council	is	an	extracurricular	activity	that	allows	students	the	
chance	to	become	leaders,	being	a	voice	for	the	class,	and	serve	our	local	community.			

• Our	5th	grade	students	have	begun	the	DARE	program	this	semester.	Lisa	Lahey	is	the	
DARE	officer	and	the	students	are	excited	to	participate	in	the	DARE	program.		

• Our	Fall	parties	and	student	parade	are	scheduled	for	October	31st.	
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Melissa Green 
 

Fastbridge Results 
 
 

Mound Valley 
2023-2024 

Reading 

Kindergarten   First Grade  

 Tier 1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students   

Tier 
1 

Tier 
2 

Tier 
3 

Total 
Students 

Fall 100% 0% 0% 10  Fall 50% 50% 0% 10 (1) 

Winter      Winter     

Spring      Spring     

           

           

Second Grade   Third Grade  

 Tier 1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students   

Tier 
1 

Tier 
2 

Tier 
3 

Total 
Students 

Fall 71% 23% 6% 17 (2)  Fall 58% 25% 17% 12 (2) 

Winter      Winter     

Spring      Spring     

           

40



Fourth Grade   Fifth Grade  

 Tier 1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students   

Tier 
1 

Tier 
2 

Tier 
3 

Total 
Students 

Fall 57% 29% 14% 14  Fall 35% 18% 47% 17 (3) 
Winter      Winter     
Spring      Spring     

           

           
Sixth Grade   Seventh Grade  

 Tier 1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students   

Tier 
1 

Tier 
2 

Tier 
3 

Total 
Students 

Fall 86% 7% 7% 14 (2)  Fall 78% 11% 11% 9 (1) 
Winter      Winter     
Spring      Spring     

           

           
Eighth Grade   Overall  

 Tier 1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students   

Tier 
1 

Tier 
2 

Tier 
3 

Total 
Students 

Fall 65% 5% 30% 20 (2)  Fall  65% 18% 17% 123 (13) 
Winter      Winter      
Spring      Spring      

           

       
Tier 

1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students 

      Fall  80 22 21 123 (13) 

      Winter      
      Spring      

 
No Sped Included Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Total Students 
Fall  73% 17% 12% 110 
Winter      
Spring      

 
Mound Valley  

2023-2024  
    Math      

Kindergarten   First Grade  

 
Tier 

1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students   

Tier 
1 

Tier 
2 

Tier 
3 

Total 
Students 

41



Fall 90% 10% 0% 10  Fall 70% 30% 0% 10 (1) 

Winter      Winter     

Spring      
Sprin
g     

           

           
Second Grade   Third Grade  

 
Tier 

1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students   

Tier 
1 

Tier 
2 

Tier 
3 

Total 
Students 

Fall 82% 0% 18% 17 (2)  Fall 75% 0% 25% 12 (2) 

Winter      Winter     

Spring      
Sprin
g     

           
Fourth Grade   Fifth Grade  

 
Tier 

1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students   

Tier 
1 

Tier 
2 

Tier 
3 

Total 
Students 

Fall 93% 0% 7% 14  Fall 53% 12% 35% 17 (4) 

Winter      Winter     

Spring      
Sprin
g     

           

           
Sixth Grade   Seventh Grade  

 
Tier 

1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students   

Tier 
1 

Tier 
2 

Tier 
3 

Total 
Students 

Fall 72% 14% 14% 14 (2)  Fall 78% 11% 11% 9 (1) 

Winter      Winter     

Spring      
Sprin
g     

           

           
Eighth Grade   Overall  

 
Tier 

1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students   

Tier 
1 

Tier 
2 

Tier 
3 

Total 
Students 

Fall 80% 10% 10% 20 (1)  Fall  76% 9% 15% 123 (13) 

Winter      Winter      

Spring      
Sprin
g      

           

42



       
Tier 

1 
Tier 

2 
Tier 

3 
Total 
Students 

      Fall  94 11 18 123 (13) 

      Winter      

      
Sprin
g      

No Sped 
Included Tier 1 Tier 2 

Tier 
3 Total Students 

Fall  84% 7% 9% 110 

Winter      
Spring      

 

Mission: STEMpossible Your mission, should you choose to accept it, is to design and create 
a structure (with limited building supplies) that holds the most dice. 

 

43



 
 
Jessie Gilmore, K-State Horticulture agent, taught us all about pollinators and how they pollinate 
today in Encore. We even got to do an experiment with cheetos to see how pollen is carried from 
one plant to another. 

 

 

44



 
 
More sewing projects completed this week with Mrs. Brownewell! Sew much fun! 
 
 

 

45



Oct. 
2023 

______________________________________________________________________________________
Important	Dates:	
2 4:00 Jr. High VB @ MVal vs 

Chetopa/St.Pats;   
4 VB B tournament @ 1:00 at AGS and 

Haury Hall. 
9  Drug Awareness Speaker 6-8 at LC; 

JrHigh VB @ St. Pats 5:00  
10 Fire Prevention Presentation;  
 Jr High FB vs Fort Scott at LC 6:00  
11 JrHigh VB Tournament @ LCHS @ 1:00 
12 JrHigh FB @ LCHS vs. Coffeyville 6:00 
14 10:00 am JrHigh VB Tournament at 

Chetopa; 4:30 Chili Supper 
16 1st day of JH Wrestling 
17 3:30-7:30 Parent Teacher Conference 
19 3:30-7:00 Parent Teacher Conference; 

End of 1st 9 weeks 
20  No School 
23-27 Red Ribbon Week 
24 Group picture day/retakes  
25 12:30 7th and 8th grade band Neewollah 

practice 
27 1:00 Neewollah parade, Popcorn Friday 
31 Fall parties-parade in the gym 

approximately 2:20 
(This calendar is subject to change.  Please check the Mound 
Valley calendar on the district website for changes and 
updates at usd506.org  Click on the Calendar button, then 
choose the Mound Valley calendar.  You may have to choose 
the current month to update the calendar.) 

 
• Spelling Bee  

Congratulations to our spelling bee 
contestants! Cazalle, Cannon, 
Gavin, Jase, Kallie, Brice, Karlie, 
Dante, Callaunt, Savannah, 
Marleigh, Corbyn, Natalie, Brock, 
and Brindley represented their 
classes. Natalie and Brock were our 
top two contestants, with Natalie 

taking 1st place. She will represent 
our school at the county spelling 
bee! Good luck! 
 

 
 

 
• Student Council Team 

Congratulations to our 2023-2024 Student 
Council Team.  Introducing MVGS Junior High 
Student Council!  
Left to Right:  
8th: Natalie Hoppes and Leia Vaughters 
7th: Emma Easley and Savannah Shaw 
6th: Summer Dunsing and Evelyn Ibbetson 
 

 
 

• Chili Supper 
Chili Supper and Carnival- 

October 14, 2023 
4:30-6:30 Chili begins being served 

4:30-6:00 Game booths open 
6:30 Live Auction 

Silent Auction: announce between 
class projects and class baskets 

46



 
 

 
• Fall Parties 

Our Fall parties will be Monday, October 
31th.  Students in Grades Kindergarten - 5th 
grade are allowed to bring their costumes 
to school and change into them.  Please 
make sure that you do not send make up 
and attachments to the costume that 
require help putting on. We would prefer 
that you save those for your own Fall 
festivities.  We also ask that all costumes 
worn at school are appropriate for school 
and follow the school dress code.  Student 
Parade in the gym will be approximately 
2:20 and classroom party will follow.  

• EnCore-After school program 
Kindergartners had fun during Encore making 
coconut trees (and eating them) after reading 
Chicka Chicka Boom Boom with Mrs. Cole. 

 
 
• Parents' Right to Know 
Each of the District’s five, K-8 school buildings has 
a KSDE approved school-wide Title I program.  A 
school-wide program permits our schools to use 
funds from Title I, Part A and other Federal 
education program funds and resources to 
upgrade the entire educational program of the 
school in order to raise academic achievement 
for all the students. This contrasts with a Title I 
targeted assistance program, through which Title 
I, Part A funds are used only for supplementary 

educational services for eligible children who are 
failing or at risk of failing to meet State standards. 
 As a school-wide Title I program we are required, 
at the beginning of every school year, to tell 
parents they have a right to request the following 
information about the professional qualifications 
of their children’s teachers. 
• Why School Breakfast? 

Breakfast really is the most important meal 
of the day for kids, as it provides the 
necessary energy to get set for a day of 
learning and achievement. Some of the 
benefits of eating school breakfast include: 

Higher Academic Scores- Studies have shown 
eating breakfast at school results in higher 
test scores. 
Convenience & Value for Parents- School 
breakfast is ideal for busy families trying to 
get out the door quickly in the mornings.  And 
at an average price of less than $2 per meal, 
it's a great value too! 
• What's Cooking? 
Breakfast Scramble:  Can you unscramble 
the yummy breakfast food below?  We've 
given you a hint to help you figure it out! 
_  _  _  _      _  _  _  _  _     _  _  _  _  _ 
0  % 0  1      P  L A  P  E     I  J  E  C U 
HINT: This School Breakfast item is a 
liquid.  One of this fruit, each day, keeps the 
doctor away.  The peel of this fruit can be 
all shades of red, yellow, or green.  This fruit 
is an excellent form of fiber, and is fat free, 
sodium free, & cholesterol free. 

 
 

47



 
 
 
Date: October 1, 2023 
To: Dr. Wyrick and USD 506 Board of Education 
From: Melissa Green 
Re: Site Council Membership for 2023-2024 
 
The Mound Valley Site Council respectfully submits, for your approval, the following individuals to serve 
on the Mound Valley Grade School Site Council.  I would like to thank Tori Armbruster, Heather Duke, 
Chelsea Blaes, Ariel Steeby, Jared Essig, and Carrie Rion for serving on our Site Council Team.  
 
Board Member: 
Greg Bogner 
Certified Staff: 
Dena Terrell  (2022-2024) 
Barb Edings  (2023-2025) 
 
Non-Certified Staff: 
Jenny Winters   (2023-2025) Secretary 
 
Parents/Community Members: 
Chelsi Arratia  (2021-2024) 
Allison Ibbetson (2023-2025) 
Alesha Carland  (2023-2025) 
Danae Whitaker  (2023-2025) 
Jamie Spencer  (2023-2025) 
Heather Sharp  (2023-2025) 
Tiffany Revell  (2023-2025) 
 
 
Principal: 
Melissa Green 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Melissa Green 
Principal 
 

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



 

 

	
JBC	Enrollment	(See	IIBGB,	JBCA,	JBCB,	JBCC,	and	JQKA)	
 

A	“resident	student”	is	any	child	who	has	attained	the	age	of	eligibility	for	school	
attendance	and:	(1)	lives	with	a	parent	or	a	person	acting	as	a	parent	who	is	a	
resident	of	the	district;	(2)	lives	in	the	district	as	a	result	of	placement	by	a	
district	court	or	the	Kansas	secretary	for	child	and	families;	or	(3)	is	“homeless”	
as	defined	by	Kansas	law.	For	purposes	of	this	policy,	“parent”	means	the	natural	
parents,	adoptive	parents,	step-parents	and	foster	parents.	For	purposes	of	this	
policy,	“person	acting	as	a	parent”	means	a	guardian	or	conservator,	a	person	
liable	by	law	to	maintain,	care	for	or	support	the	child,	a	person	who	has	actual	
care	and	control	of	the	child	and	contributes	the	major	portion	of	the	cost	of	
support	of	the	child	or	a	person	who	has	actual	care	and	control	of	the	child	with	
written	consent	of	a	person	who	has	legal	custody	of	the	child	or	person	who	has	
been	granted	custody	of	a	child	by	a	court	of	competent	jurisdiction.	(See	JQKA) 
  

Non-resident	Students	(See	JBCC) 
Non-resident	students	are	those	who	do	not	meet	the	definition	of	a	resident	
student. 
  

Enrollment	Restriction 

No	student,	regardless	of	residency,	who	has	been	suspended	or	expelled	from	
another	school	district	will	be	admitted	to	the	district	until	the	period	of	such	
suspension	or	expulsion	has	expired.		Students	with	pending	suspension	or	
expulsion	proceeding	in	another	school	district	will	not	be	admitted	the	district	
until	such	suspension	or	expulsion	proceedings	have	been	concluded. 
  

Enrollment	Procedures 

The	superintendent	shall	establish	orderly	procedures	for	enrolling	all	students,	
including	pre-enrollment,	changes	in	enrollment,	normal	enrollment	times	and	
communication	to	parents	and	to	the	public.	Subject	to	the	above	restrictions,	
resident	students	are	eligible	to	enroll	in	either	the	district’s	in	person	learning	
or	virtual	learning	programs. 
  

Part-Time	Enrollment 
Any	child	residing	living	in	the	district	may	enroll	part-time	in	the	school	district	
to	attend	any	courses,	programs,	or	services	offered	by	the	school	district	if	the	
child: 
•	is	also	enrolled	in	a	nonaccredited	private	elementary	or	secondary	school	or	in	
any	other	private,	denominational,	or	parochial	school	as	required	by	law; 
•	requests	to	enroll	part-time	in	the	school	district;	and 

•	meets	the	age	of	eligibility	requirements	for	school	attendance. 
  

71



 

 

District	administrators	shall	make	a	good	faith	attempt	to	accommodate	
scheduling	requests	of	students	enrolling	in	the	school	district	in	these	situations	
but	shall	not	be	required	to	make	adjustments	to	accommodate	every	such	
request. 
  

Part-time	students,	other	than	those	specified	previously	in	this	policy,	may	
enroll	with	the	administration’s	permission	if	they	complete	all	paperwork	in	a	
timely	fashion	and	are	in	attendance	no	later	than	September	19.	Such	part-time	
students	may	be	admitted	only	to	the	extent	that	staff,	facilities,	equipment,	and	
supplies	are	available,	and	the	students	follow	the	district’s	student	conduct	
policies	and	rules. 
  

Identification	of	Student 
All	students	enrolling	in	the	district	for	the	first	time	shall	provide	required	proof	
of	identity.	Students	enrolling	in	kindergarten	or	first	grade	shall	provide	a	
certified	copy	of	their	birth	certificate,	a	certified	copy	of	the	court	order	placing	
the	child	in	the	custody	of	the	Secretary	of	the	Department	for	Children	and	
Families,	or	other	documentation	which	the	board	determines	to	be	
satisfactory.	Students	enrolling	in	grades	2-12	shall	provide	a	certified	transcript,	
similar	pupil	records,	or	other	documentary	evidence	the	board	deems	
satisfactory. 
  

The	above	requirements	are	not	to	serve	as	barriers	to	immediate	enrollment	of	
students	designated	as	homeless	or	foster	children	as	required	by	federal	or	
state	law.	The	district	will	work	with	the	Department	for	Children	and	Families,	
the	school	last	attended,	or	other	relevant	agencies	to	obtain	necessary	
enrollment	documentation. 
  

If	proper	proof	of	identity	of	the	student,	as	listed	in	the	State	statute,	is	not	
provided	within	30	days	of	enrolling,	the	superintendent	or	designee	shall	notify	
local	law	enforcement	officials	as	required	by	law	and	shall	not	notify	any	person	
claiming	custody	of	the	child. 
  

Enrollment	Information 

The	enrollment	documentation	shall	include	a	student’s	permanent	record	card	
with	a	student’s	legal	name	as	it	appears	on	the	birth	certificate,	or	as	changed	by	
a	court	order	and	the	name,	address,	telephone	number	of	the	lawful	custodian.	
The	records	shall	also	provide	proper	proof	of	the	identity	of	the	student. 
  

Assignment	to	a	School	Building,	Grade	Level	or	Classes 

Resident	students	shall	will	ordinarily	attend	school	buildings	according	to	
school	boundaries	as	set	by	the	board	of	education.		Any	student	desiring	to	
attend	a	school	outside	the	attendance	area	in	which	the	student	resides	may	do	

72



 

 

so	only	with	the	prior	written	permission	of	the	superintendent	or	his/her	
designee.		Non-resident	students	will	be	assigned	by	the	superintendent	or	
his/her	designee. 
  

Unless	otherwise	provided	herein,	the	superintendent	shall	assign	students	to	
the	appropriate	building.	Any	student	desiring	to	attend	a	school	outside	the	
attendance	area	in	which	the	student	resides	may	do	so	only	with	the	prior	
written	permission	of	the	superintendent. 
  

If	required	by	law,	students	placed	in	foster	care	or	students	who	are	homeless	
may	be	educated	in	their	“school	of	origin”	instead	of	the	building	corresponding	
to	the	assigned	attendance	area.	(For	definition	of	“school	of	origin”,	see	
regulations	for	JBCA	and	JBCB.) 
  

Assignment	to	a	particular	grade	level	or	particular	classes	shall	be	determined	
by	the	building	principal	based	on	the	educational	abilities	of	the	student. 
  

Transferring	Credit 
In	the	middle	school	and	the	senior	high	school,	full	faith	and	credit	shall	be	given	
to	units	earned	in	other	accredited	schools	at	the	time	the	student	enrolls	in	the	
district,	unless	the	principal	determines	there	is	valid	reason	for	not	doing	so.	
For	online	credit	approval	procedures	after	enrollment,	see	board	policy	IIGBG. 
  

Transfers	from	Non-Accredited	School 
Students	transferring	from	non-accredited	schools	will	be	placed	by	the	
principal.		Initial	placement	will	be	made	by	the	principal	after	consultation	with	
parents	or	guardians	and	guidance	personnel.		Final	placement	shall	be	made	by	
the	principal	based	on	the	student’s	documented	past	educational	experiences	
and	performance	on	tests	administered	to	determine	grade	level	placement. 
  

Approved:	___________________. 
 
 
Cross	References	

IIBGB	-	Online	Learning	Opportunities	
JBCA	-	Homeless	Students	
JBCB	-	Foster	Care	Students	
JBCC	–	Enrollment	of	Nonresident	Students	
JQKA	-	Foreign	Exchange	Students	

 
 

73



 

 

Enrollment of Nonresident Students JBCC 

 (See JBC, JBCA, JBCB, and JQKA) 

 Kansas law requires the board to allow nonresident students to enroll in and attend the schools of 

the district if the board’s capacity determination finds there are open seats for such students.  In order to 

determine the district’s capacity to accept nonresident students at each grade level in each district school 

and for each program, the board has adopted this policy.  

Nothing in this policy should be construed to guarantee placement of a non-resident student in any 

particular school, grade level or program in the district.  Placement in any grade level, school building or 

program shall be limited to those students determined to be eligible and qualified for such placement. 

Resident students will have first priority and preference should there be capacity in any school building or 

program.  All students regardless of residency may be assigned or transferred to or from any school or 

program at the discretion of the superintendent or his/her designee. 

No student, regardless of residency, who has been suspended or expelled from another school district will 

be admitted to the district until the period of such suspension or expulsion has expired.  Students with 

pending suspension or expulsion proceeding in another school district will not be admitted the district 

until such suspension or expulsion proceedings have been concluded. 

 Details concerning the open enrollment and continued enrollment processes for nonresident 

students may be found in this policy, while general processes on enrollment documentation, assignment 

to buildings and classes, etc., may be found in board policy JBC. 

 Definitions 

 For the purposes of this policy, the following definitions apply. 

 "Homeless child" means a child who lacks a fixed, regular and adequate nighttime residence and 

whose primary nighttime residence is: 

A.  A supervised publicly or privately operated shelter designed to provide temporary living 

accommodations, including welfare hotels, congregate shelters and transitional housing for 

the mentally ill; 

B.  an institution that provides a temporary residence for individuals intended to be 

institutionalized; or 

C.  a public or private place not designed for, or ordinarily used as, a regular sleeping 

accommodation for humans. 

 "Nonresident student" means a student who is enrolled and in attendance at or seeking to enroll 

and attend a school located in a district where such student is not a resident. 

 "Parent" means and includes natural parents, adoptive parents, stepparents, and foster parents. 

74



 

 

 "Person acting as parent" means: 

A.  A guardian or conservator; or 

B.  a person, other than a parent, who: 

i.  Is liable by law to maintain, care for or support the child; 

ii.  has actual care and control of the child and is contributing the major portion of the cost of 

support of the child; 

iii.  has actual care and control of the child with the written consent of a person who has legal 

custody of the child; or 

iv.  has been granted custody of the child by a court of competent jurisdiction. 

Enrollment of Nonresident Students JBCC-2 

 "Receiving school district" means a school district of nonresidence of a student who attends 

school in such school district. 

 "Sibling" means a brother or sister of the whole or half blood, adoptive brother or sister, a 

stepbrother or stepsister or a foster brother or foster sister. 

 Determining Capacity for Nonresident Enrollment 

 The superintendent or designee has the responsibility for studying capacity in each school of the 

school district and at each grade level within each school and for each program and for making 

recommendations to the board regarding the district’s capacity to accept nonresident students.  To make 

recommendations to the board to assist with determining capacity, the superintendent or the 

superintendent’s designee(s) shall do the following.    

 The superintendent or designee shall develop recommendations on capacity and classroom 

student-to-teacher ratios in each grade level in each school serving kindergarten students and students in 

grades one through eight.  Such recommendations may be based on, but not be limited to, the following 

factors: 

• Present classroom student-teacher ratios in each grade level in each school;  

• projected enrollment shifts based on the resident student population, which may include a 

percentage adjustment for anticipated growth or decline based on documented enrollment 

trends; and 

• maximum capacity of the classroom and associated learning, activity, and common area 

spaces. 

75



 

 

 The superintendent or designee shall develop recommendations on capacity and student-to-

teacher ratios for each school building or program serving students in grades nine through twelve.  Such 

recommendations may be based on, but not be limited to, the following factors: 

• Present building or program student-teacher ratios;  

• projected enrollment shifts based on the resident student population, which may include a 

percentage adjustment for anticipated growth or decline based on documented enrollment 

trends;  

• anticipated demand for particular courses or programming; and 

• maximum capacity of the classroom and associated learning, activity, and common area 

spaces. 

 On or before May 1 of each year, the superintendent shall present the recommendations 

concerning capacity and student-to-teacher ratios to the board for adoption or modification, and the board 

shall determine, for each grade level in each school building of the school district for the next succeeding 

school year, the following:  

 

Enrollment of Nonresident Students JBCC-3 

• Capacity based on the study conducted by the superintendent or the superintendent’s 

designee;   

• the estimated number of students expected to attend school in the school district; and  

• the estimated number of open seats potentially available to nonresidents at each grade, 

building, or program level.  

 On or before June 1 of each year, the district shall publish the estimated number of open seats 

potentially available to nonresident students in each grade level or program for each school building of 

the district for the next succeeding school year on the school district's website. 

 From June 1 through June 30, district administration shall accept applications from nonresident 

students.   

If the number of qualified applications for a grade level, in a school building or program  is less 

than the number of available seats for that grade level, in the school building or program, the qualified 

nonresident students shall will be accepted for enrollment and attendance at in the school district, except 

as provided below for nonresident students regarding continued enrollment.  

If the number of applications for a grade level, in a school building or program is greater than the 

number of available seats for the grade level, in the school building or program, district administration 

76



 

 

shall randomly select from the qualified nonresident students using a confidential lottery process. This 

process shall be completed on or before July 15 of each year. 

 The district will shall provide to the parent or person acting as a parent of a nonresident student 

who was not accepted for or denied enrollment at in such school district the reason for the nonacceptance 

or denial and an explanation of the nonresident student selection process. 

 Priority in Filling Open Seats 

 Subject to having capacity to enroll nonresident students, the district shall will give priority in 

enrollment to the following nonresident students (provided they are otherwise qualified), who shall 

receive open seats without necessity of being selected through the open-seat lottery:   

• Any sibling of a nonresident student who was accepted to enroll in and attend school in the 

district, with priority given when the nonresident student is first accepted and, if necessary, at 

any other time the district considers transfer applications; 

• any nonresident student who is a military student as defined in K.S.A. 72-5139, with priority 

given when the student is first accepted and, if necessary, at any other time the district 

considers transfer applications;  

• any child who is in the custody of the Department for Children and Families and who is 

living in the home of a nonresident student who transfers to the district; 

Enrollment of Nonresident Students JBCC-4 

• any nonresident student who has a parent or person acting as parent employed by the district 

shall be permitted to enroll in and attend school in the district as if the student is a resident of 

the district while the parent or person acting as a parent remains employed by the district;  

• any nonresident students residing outside of the state of Kansas but attending school in the 

district during the 2023-2024 school year shall be treated as if resident students and not 

required to apply for nonresident status, although continued enrollment may be evaluated 

each year under the factors outlined below; or 

• any child who is experiencing homelessness shall be permitted to enroll in and attend the 

school district of origin or the school district of residence. 

If one of these exceptions no longer applies to the student, the student’s enrollment status would be 

subject to review under the terms for continued enrollment under this policy. 

Prohibitions Regarding Open Enrollment Provisions of this Policy 

 The district shall not: 

77



 

 

• Charge tuition or fees to any nonresident student who transfers to the district pursuant to this 

policy, except fees that are otherwise charged to every student enrolled in and attending 

school in the district; or 

• accept or deny a nonresident student transfer based on ethnicity; national origin; gender; 

income level; disabling condition; proficiency in the English language; or measure of 

achievement, aptitude, or athletic ability; or any other reason prohibited by law. 

 Except for a child in the custody of the Department for Children and Families or a child who is 

experiencing homelessness, a nonresident student shall not transfer more than once per school year to 

one or more receiving school districts pursuant to the provisions of this policy or authorizing Kansas law. 

 Transportation of Nonresident Students 

 The district, by virtue of being a receiving school district of a nonresident student, shall not be 

required to provide transportation to nonresident students unless otherwise required to do so by state  

and/or federal law, as a related service through a student’s individualized education program, or as an 

accommodation pursuant to the student’s Section 504 plan. If space is available on district transportation 

vehicles, the district may assign nonresident students an in-district bus stop to and from which 

transportation may be provided by the district for nonresident students. The district shall ensure that 

transportation for nonresident homeless students is provided comparably to that of housed students. 

 KSHSAA Eligibility 

Enrollment of Nonresident Students JBCC-5 

 Nothing in this policy or state law shall exempt a nonresident student who transfers into the 

district from the requirements of the Kansas State High School Activities Association (“KSHSAA”) 

regarding eligibility to participate in KSHSAA activities. 

 Information Share with the Kansas State Department of Education 

 The superintendent shall submit or have submitted to the Kansas State Department of Education 

this policy, the number of nonresident student transfers approved and denied in each grade level and 

whether the denials were based on capacity or in accordance with the policy’s terms, as required.  

 Nonresident Student Continued Enrollment 

 A nonresident student who has been accepted for enrollment and attendance at a district school 

shall be permitted to continue enrollment and attendance in the district until such student graduates from 

high school, reaches the age of 21 (if the student is a student with an exceptionality, not solely eligible for 

gifted services under an individualized education program), or receives a G.E.D., unless such student is 

no longer deemed by district administration to be in good standing. 

78



 

 

Except as otherwise specified herein, nonresident students who have previously been accepted for 

enrollment by the school district will be allowed to continue enrolling in the district as specified above.   

The district will not require parents to resubmit a new application each school year and will advance the 

previous application of an enrolled student amending only the grade placement of the student unless the 

district provides notification to the parent, person acting as a parent, or student that enrollment is not 

going to be continued for the upcoming school year for reasons specified as follows.   

 Regardless of capacity to accept nonresident students at a nonresident student’s grade level or in 

the student’s designated school or program, an individual student may be denied continued enrollment for 

not being in good standing.  Nonresident students admitted to the district shall be evaluated each spring 

by district administration to determine standing for continued enrollment.  

 Students may be denied continued enrollment for the next school year based on the results of 

these evaluations.  However, if the student has a disability, the student’s ability to meet these expectations 

shall be considered prior to denying continued enrollment in the district.  Similarly, administration shall 

consider the adverse impact of homelessness on a student's attendance and any resulting suspensions or 

expulsions before making a determination on the continued enrollment of a student who is homeless. As 

part of this reflection, administration shall consider the obstacles a homeless student faces to arrive at 

school on time or each day due to housing instability, lack of transportation, or lack of other basic 

resources that can hinder consistent attendance. 

 

Enrollment of Nonresident Students JBCC-6 

 A student meeting one or more of the following criteria shall automatically be deemed not in 

good standing and may be denied continued enrollment based solely thereon. 

• The nonresident student failed to maintain a 90% attendance rate in the last school year, 

excluding excused absences under board policy JBD and/or any relevant student handbook 

language; 

• the nonresident student or the student’s parent or person acting as a parent provided false or 

fraudulent information in the application process; 

• the nonresident student is not a resident of Kansas; 

•  the student is currently under a period of suspension or expulsion from any Kansas school 

district, and such suspension or expulsion will not expire until after the next school year has 

begun (Students with pending suspension or expulsion proceeding in another school district 

will not be admitted the district until such suspension or expulsion proceedings have been 

concluded.). 

79



 

 

• the student has had three or more out of school suspensions in the current school year, 

excluding suspensions a manifestation determination determined to be a manifestation of the 

student’s disability or a failure on the part of school staff to implement an individualized 

education program, Section 504 plan, or behavior intervention plan; or 

• the student has been given a long-term suspension or expulsion by the district in the current 

school year. 

 Parents shall be informed of any administrative decision not to continue enrollment of a 

nonresident student no later than ___________. 

 

Approved:   

KASB Recommendation – 6/23 

80



BI
D 

TA
B:

  U
SD

50
6 

AU
X 

GY
M

 P
ro

je
ct

21
st

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

02
3 

@
 2

PM

BI
DD

ER
Ba

se
 B

id
Al

te
rn

at
e 

1
Al

te
rn

at
e 

2
Al

te
rn

at
e 

3
Al

te
rn

at
e 

4

Br
an

co
2,

65
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
9,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
15

7,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
43

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

Cr
os

sla
nd

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
2,

09
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
1,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
17

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
48

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

De
ck

er
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

2,
25

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

1,
45

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

15
7,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

44
,9

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  

Ho
ef

er
 &

 H
oe

fe
r

Ho
m

e 
Ce

nt
er

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

Hu
ck

e 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

JT
 C

om
pa

ni
es

Ko
eh

n
2,

60
2,

75
5.

00
$ 

   
22

,0
70

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

43
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
36

0,
50

7.
00

$ 
   

   
50

,5
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

M
id

Ce
nt

ra
l C

om
pa

ni
es

Tr
ist

at
e 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Vo
gt

s C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

81



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-08 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 506, LABETTE 
COUNTY, KANSAS (LABETTE COUNTY SCHOOLS) DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF 
EXECUTING AND DELIVERING A LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION, FURNISHING AND EQUIPPING OF SCHOOL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS. 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Educa/on (the “Governing Body”) of Unified School District No. 
506, LabeGe County, Kansas (LabeGe County Schools) (the “District”) has considered the need 
of the District and its residents to construct, furnish, and equip a new auxiliary gymnasium 
facility near the exis/ng Harrison Auditorium and all improvements related thereto (collec/vely 
the “Improvements”), and has found and determined that acquiring and making the 
Improvements is in the public interest; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District proposes to finance the costs of the Improvements and has 
considered various means of such financing, and has found and determined that it would be in 
the public interest to finance the costs of the Improvements through the execu/on and delivery 
of a lease purchase agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to K.S.A. 72-1149, and subject to the condi/ons set forth in 
K.S.A. 10-1116c, the District has legal authority to authorize the Improvements and the 
financing of the same through the execu/on and delivery of a lease purchase agreement. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 506, LABETTE COUNTY, KANSAS (LabeHe County Schools): 
 
 SecSon 1. AuthorizaSon of the Improvements.  The District is hereby authorized to 
construct, furnish, make and equip the Improvements, at an es/mated cost of $3,500,000. 
 
 SecSon 2. Intent to Enter into Lease Purchase Agreement.  The Governing Body 
shall commence nego/a/ons to enter into a lease purchase agreement (the “Lease”) in a 
principal amount of not to exceed $1,550,000 to provide financing for a por/on of the costs of 
the Improvements, which Lease shall contain such terms, condi/ons and provisions as shall be 
acceptable to the Governing Body.  The balance of the costs of the Improvements are expected 
to be paid from available funds of the District.  Piper Sandler & Co. (the “Placement Agent”) is 
hereby designated as the agent for the District for the purpose of entering into such 
nego/a/ons with a suitable lessor. 
 
 SecSon 3. CondiSons to ExecuSon and Delivery of the Lease.  The execu/on and 
delivery of the Lease is subject to the publica/on and protest period requirements of K.S.A. 10-
1116c, adop/on of a Resolu/on approving the forms and authorizing the execu/on of the Lease 
and a site lease, if necessary (the “Site Lease”), and execu/on and delivery of such legal 

82



documents as may be necessary in connec/on with it, the terms of which shall be sa/sfactory 
to the Governing Body and to the lessor. 
 
 SecSon 4. Expenditure of Funds in AnScipaSon of Financing.  In order to permit 
and expedite the acquisi/on, construc/on, furnishing and equipping of the Improvements and 
realiza/on of the public benefits to be derived from it, the District may expend lawfully available 
funds prior to execu/on and delivery of the Lease, to be reimbursed upon execu/on and 
delivery of the Lease. 
 
 SecSon 5. DeclaraSon of Official Intent.  Proceeds of the Lease may be used to 
reimburse costs of the Improvements made on and aber the date which is 60 days before the 
date of this Resolu/on, pursuant to Treasury Regula/on Sec/on 1.150-2. 
 
 SecSon 6. Total of Payments; PublicaSon of ResoluSon.  The expected total of all 
payments to be made by the District pursuant to the Lease (excluding amounts required for 
maintenance, taxes or insurance on the Improvements) is $1,995,000.  The Clerk of the District 
is hereby authorized and directed to publish this Resolu/on once each week for two 
consecu/ve weeks in a newspaper of general circula/on within the boundaries of the District.  If 
a valid protest pe//on signed by not less than 5% of the qualified voters of the District, as 
determined by the vote for secretary of state at the last general elec/on, is filed with the 
LabeGe County elec/on officer within 30 days following the last publica/on of this Resolu/on, 
the proposed Lease shall not take effect unless approved by a majority of the qualified voters of 
the District vo/ng at an elec/on to be held thereon as prescribed in K.S.A. 10-1116c. 
 
 SecSon 7. Further Authority.  The officials and staff of the District, the District's 
aGorney, Gilmore & Bell, P.C., the District’s special tax counsel, the Placement Agent, and other 
consultants are authorized to proceed with the planning and document prepara/on of the 
Improvements, the Lease, the Site Lease, and other legal documents necessary in order to 
comply with the intent of this Resolu/on, subject to final approval of such documents by the 
Governing Body. 
 
 

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



ATHCO     PROPOSAL ON      
 

TO: USD 506 LABETTE COUNTY      DATE: October 5, 2023 

 PROJECT:  USD 506 LABETTE COUNTY ALTAMONT GYMNASIUM 

 

WE ARE PLEASED TO FORWARD THE FOLLOWING QUOTATION.  OUR TERMS ARE NET 30 DAYS AND ALL PRICES 

ARE SUBJECT TO ACCEPTANCE WITHIN 30 DAYS. 

 

STATE SALES TAX   ___  “INCLUDED”  _X_  “NOT INCLUDED” 

 

WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH AND DELIVER FOB FACTORY ____   DESTINATION _X_   (Freight Included):   

 

8 EACH: #90206048 DURASAFE CONFIGURED 2-SIDED PAD; RIGID; 2”; 4’X8’ OR LESS 

1 EACH: 956100 POWR VB TRANSPORT SYSTEM 

2 EACH: 1835 PORTABLE BB BACKSTOP; MAN; 8’ EXT; COLORED PADS; COLORED FRAME; GRAPHICS 

2 EACH: 183830 SHOT CLOCK SUPPORT; 1835; MAST MOUNT 

2 EACH: 735 PORTABLE BB BACSTOP; MAN; 5’ EXT; PAD COLOR?; FRAME COLOR ? 

2 EACH: FITG00300 LOCATOR CUP KIT; 1135 AND 735 PORTABLES 

4 EACH: 00792200 INDOOR FLOOR SLEEVE; 3” POST; 8” BRASS COVER 

2 EACH: 20930XXSP POWR CARBON II VB COMPETITION PLUS PACKAGE;3” COLOR? PADS; GRAPHICS 

2 EACH: NETSLVE0032: VB NET SLEEVE W/CUSTOM GRAPHICS 

2 EACH: 90949000 FORWARD FOLD BKSTP W/208 BOLT-ON PADS, POWR-FLEX NO HT ADJUSTER, SAFETY 

STRAP 

96 EACH: 9056028XXSP DURASAFE WALL PAD; 2”; CONFIGURED 2’X8’ OR LESS; 19OZ COLOR; GRAPHICS 

 

               TOTAL MATERIALS:   $151,594.00 

ADD FOR INSTALLATION:  $INCLUDED                    

      PRICING PER: GREENBUSH CONTRACT #20.6 ESC-PLAYGROUND-REC2021 

 
REMARKS:   

ASSUMES NO INTERFERENCE FROM DUCTS, SPRINKLERS, LIGHTS, ETC. ELECTRICAL WORK BY OTHERS. FLOOR 

PROTECTION, IF REQUIRED, BY OTHERS. ASSUMES CONCRETE WALLS TO ATTACH PADDING TO, ANY SHEETROCK WILL 

HAVE TO BE REINFORED BY OTHERS. SUBMITTAL DRAWINGS & POINT LOAD INFORMATION CAN TAKE APPROX. 6 WKS. 

TO 8 WKS. DEPENDING ON THE COMPLEXITY OF THE GYM. 

 
EQUIPMENT ON THIS PROPOSAL MUST BE SHIPPED BY 8/19/2024 OR ADD 2% PER QUARTER AFTER 8/19/2024 . 
SUBMITTAL  DRAWINGS & POINT LOAD INFORMATION CAN TAKE APPROX. 3 WKS TO 4 WKS. DEPENDING ON THE COMPLEXITY OF THE GYM 

STANDARD PORTER SPECIFICATIONS APPLY.  BLACK PRIMER FINISH ON ALL PIPE. 

UNLOADING OF EQUIPMENT AND PLACEMENT IN GYM BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 
BASKETBALL BACKSTOP WILL BE ATTACHED DIRECTLY TO BOTTOM CHORD OF STRUCTURAL STEEL.   

EMBEDS IN THE WALL BY OTHERS.   

FLOOR SLEEVES & ANCHORS NOT  INSTALLED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.   
ALL ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, WIRING AND BOXES BY OTHERS.   

TIME OF SHIPMENT  60-80 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF COMPLETE INFORMATION NECESSARY FOR  MANUFACTURING. 

PRICING IS BASED ON INSTALLATION OF OVERHEAD GYM EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF FINISHED FLOOR. 
IF FLOOR PROTECTION IS REQUIRED IT WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE OWNER OR CONTRACTOR. 

Porter Web Site: http://www.porterathletic.com/ 

 

***NOTE: 50% down payment due at time of order; balance to be invoiced upon completion*** 

**Add a 3% Convenience Fee for Credit Card Payments on Invoices that are $1,000 & over** 

*All proposals with labor (installation/repairs) are subject to Sales Tax unless a “Project Tax Exemption 

Certificate” is provided when placing the order.* 
 

 

        
 

Proposal accepted by:                                   Proposed by: 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Name and Title       Beau Barnthson, Sales Consultant 
93

http://www.porterathletic.com/


USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

October bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented October 9, 2023 for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



2023

2024

Enrollment
Beginning/End Day of School
No School In-Lieu of P/T Conferences
End of Quarter
No School- Holiday
Teacher Work Day
Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teacher Conferences

23

Students in Class
Parent/Teacher Conferences
Staff Development Days
Work Days
TOTALS

Students
170.0
2.0
1.5
0
173.5

Teachers
170.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
179.0

18 13

22

3 4

Labette County School
2023-24 District Calendar

July August September

October November December

M  T  W  T  F

5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

31

3 4

7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31

1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5 6

9 10 11 12 13

16 17 19

23 24 25 26 27

30 31

3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30

January February March

April May June

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30 31

M  T  W  T  F

2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30

2 3

4 5 6 7 8

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 24

27 28 29 30 31

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

1 2

5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1

August
2-3 Elementary Enrollment
2-4 High School Enrollment

21 Work Day (1.0)
22 Half Day of School for K-9 &

Half Work Day (1.0)

September

17/19

4 Labor Day- NO SCHOOL

October

19 End of 1st quarter (41.5 days)
20

Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

24/26 High School Parent/Teacher
Conferences

November

20 No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

21-24 Thanksgiving break- NO
SCHOOL

December
20 End of 2nd Quarter (38.0 days)

1st Semester (79.5 days)
21-22 Christmas Break- NO  SCHOOL

25-29 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL

20

January
1-2 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL
3 Staff Dev (.5)/Work Day (.5)

February

19 President's Day- NO SCHOOL

27/29 HS Parent/Teacher Conferences

March

7 End of 3rd quarter (44 days)

8 Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL
11-15 Spring Break- NO SCHOOL

29 NO SCHOOL (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

April
19 NO SCHOOL

May
23 Half day of School (.5)/ Staff

Dev (.5)
23 End of 4th Quarter (46.5 days)/

2nd Semester (90.5 days)
24 Work Day (1.0)

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

1 2

26 27 28 29

2 1 2 1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1 2

26 27 28 29

1 1

17-18 Staff Development (1.0)

Full Day of School for K-1223

Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL

4 School Resumes

MLK Jr. Day- NO SCHOOL15

20/22 Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

High School Parent/Teacher Conferences

110



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 

Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 

Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 

Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  

Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 

Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 

Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 

Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 

the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 

the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 

the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 

the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 

the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 

the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

111



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

112



113



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

114



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

115



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

116



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

117



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

118



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

119



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

120



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

121



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

122



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
123



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
124


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Bid Tab.pdf
	BID TAB (vertical)

	LCHS_Sept2023BoardReport.pdf
	2242_001
	2242_016




